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Motice by hereby given that the 30™ Annual General
Meeting (ACM) of SR1 KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED
will be held on Saturday, the 29" day of September,
2018 &t 10.00 AM, at Magsrjuns Function Hall,
Magarjuna Nagar. Yellareddyguda, (Behind Chermas
fhowream). Ameerpet. Hyderabad-500 073 to
transact the following business;

A A B T Y TR B B

5

Act. 2013, read with rules framed there under
(including any statutory modiflcation o re-
enactment thereol for the time being in force),
candent of the memberd be and & hereby scoarded
for re-appointment of Shri. Khhan Reddy Malla,
Director. to the extent that he |s required to retire
by rotation and continuatbon as Managing Director
of the Company.”™

ORDIMARY BLISINESS:
5 Te Contider and if thought fit 1o pass with
1.  To recehee. consider and adopt : or withaut madification a: an Ovrdinary
A, The Audited Standaione  Financial Resolution:

ftatements of the Company far the
Mnancial year ended March 31, 2018
together with the Reports of the Board
and Auditors thereon: and

B. The Audlied Consolidated Flinancial
Statements of the Company for the
financial year ended March 31, 2018
together with the Report of the
Auditors thereon,

2. To declare Dividend on equity shares for the
financlal year ended March 31, 2018.

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 139,
142 and all other applicable prowvisions, if any,
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules. 2014 as
amended from time to time and pursuant o
resolution passed by the Members at the
Annual Ceneral Meeting held on September
29, 2017 Consent of the Members be and is
haraby accorded ratifying the appaintment of
M Ayvadevarads Co., Chartered Accountants
(Firm Reg No. Q0027835), Hyderabad as the

3. To condider appointment of Shri. Srinath Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold
Raeddy Malla, who retires by rotation and
baing eligible. offers himislf foe re- office fram the conclusion of this Annual

appointment and to pass with or without
modification(s) the following a3  an
Ordinary Resolution.

“RESOLVED THAT puruant to Section 152 and

General Mecting until the conclusion of next
Annual General Meeting of the Company at
such remuneration ai may be mutually agreed
by them."”

other applicably provisions, if any, of the Companigs SPECIAL BUSIMESS:

Act. 2013 read with rules framed there under

(including any staiutory modifllcation or  re- G. To condder and ratify the appointment of
enaciment thereal for the time being in force), Shril. Bheapal Reddy Aleti{DIn:

consent of the members be and |5 hereby accorded
for re-appolntment of Shrl. Srinath Reddy Malla.
Director, to the extent that he K required o retire
by rotation and continuation as YWhole time Director
of the Company.™

a, To congider appaintment of Shri. Kithan
Reddy Malla, who retires by rotation anc
baing eligible. offers himeell for re-
appointment and to pais with or without
modification(s) the following as  an
Ordinary Resolution,

“RESOLVED THAT punwaent to Section 152 and
other applicable provition, If any. of the Companies

QO043263). ay Whole Time Director and to
pass with or without modification(s) the
following ai an Ordinary Reiolution:

“RESOLVED THAT in supersession to the earlier
resglution paned end in eccordance with  the
provitiont of Section 196, 197 and 203 read with
Schedule V' oand other applicable provisions of the
Companies Acl, 20013 and Companies (Appointmaent
and Remuneration of managerial persons) Rules.
2004(including any statutory modifications or re-
enactments thereol, for the Hme being n force)
coment of the members be and i hereby accorded
for re-appolntment of Shrl Bhoopal Reddy Aletl as
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Whole Time Director of the Company for a perlod
of 5 (Five) Years on remuneration not exceeding 24
Lakhs per annum for a period of 3 years w.elf.
COctober 1, 2008 with liberty to the Board of
Directors (hereinafter referred to as “the Board™
which  terns  shall  include MNomination and
Remuneration Committes of the Board) to alter and
vary the terms and conditions of the said re-
appointment andf/or remuneration as it may deem
fit subject to aforesaid limits.™

MOTES:

Details of directors retiring by rotation/ seeking
appointment/ re-appointment at  the ensuing
Meeting are provided in the “Annexure”™ to this
notice pursuant to provisions of the S5EBI (LODR)
Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Mandards on
Ceneral Meetings (755-27). issued by the Institute of
Company Secretaries of India. The directors have
furnished their  consenty  declaration for
appointments re-appointment as required under the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rule: made there
under.

A MEMEBER EMTITLED TO ATTEMD AMD VOTE AT
THE AMMUAL GENERAL MEETING IS5 ENTITLED
TO AFPOINT A FROXY TO ATTENMD AMD VOTE
IMSTEAD OF HIMSELF AMD THE PROXY MEED
MNOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. Pursuant
to Section 105 of the Companies Act. 2013 read with
Rule 19 of Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules. 2014, a person <an act as
proxy on behalfl of members not exceeding fifty and
halding in aggregate not more than ten percent of
the total share capital of the Company carrying
vating rights. Members holding more than  ten
percent of the total share capltal of the Company
carrying woting rights may appoint a single person as
proxy and such person shall not act as proxy for any
other membsar.

The instrument of proxy in order to be effective
should be deposited at the Registered Office of the
Company. duly filled. stamped and signed. not later
than 48 hours before the commencement of the
meeting. A proxy form for the AGM it enclosed,
Proxies submitted on  behalf of the Limited
Companies, societics éte,, must be supported by an
appropriate resolution/ authority as applicable.

Corporate  members  intending to  send  thelr
authorized representative(s) to attend the Annuwal
General Meeting, pursuant to Section 113 of the
Companies Act. 2013. are requested to send the
Company, a certified copy of the relevant Board

SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED ——

By Crder of the Board of Directors

sd/-

KISHAMN REDDY MALLA
MANAGING DIRECTOR
D= DOO3EIG6

Place: Secunderabad
Date: 02.09.2018

Resslution together with the respective specimen
signature of those representativels) authorized under
the sald resolution to attend and wvote on their
behalf at the Meeting.

Members/ proxies/ authorized representatives are
requested to bring the Attendance 3lip enclosed
herewith. duly filled and signed. mentioning therein
the details of their DP 1D and Client 1D/ Folio Mo,

The Register of Members and Share Transfer books
of the Company will remain cosed from
September22, 2018 to September 29, 2018 (bath
days inclusive).

The Dividend for the financial year ended March 31.
2018, as recommended by the Board, if approved at
this ACM. will be paid to those Members whose
name appears in the Register of Members of the
Company as at the cosing business hours on
September 21, 2018,

Members who hold shares in the dematerialized
form and want to changs/ correct the bank account
details should send the same Immediately to their
concerned Depository Participant and not to the
Company. Member: are alsa requested to give the
MICR Code of their bank to their Depository
Participants. The Company will not entertain any
direct request from such members for change of
address, traniposition of names, deletion of name of
deceased joint holder and change in the bank
account details. While making payment of Dividend,
Registrar is obliged to use only the data provided by
the Depositories. in case of such demat shares.

Members holding shares in physical form are adwvised
to submit particulars of their bank account, wiz,
name and address of the branch of the bank, MICR
code of the branch, type of account and account
number to our Regiitrar and Share Transfer Agent,
M5 Karvy Computershare Private Limited. Karvy
Selenium Tower B, 31-32. Financial District,
Manakramguda. Gachibowli. Hyderabad 500 032,




10,

1h.

12.

13,

14,

15.
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mMembers holding shares in physcal form  are
requested (o conslder converting their haldings to
dematerialized form ta eliminate all riths astoclaved
with physleal shares and for ease of portfolio
managemaent. Mamberd ean contact the Company or
M Rarey Computershare  Private  Limited  for
asristanee in thin regard.

In case of joint holders attending the AGM. the
Member whoie name appears ai the first holder in
the order of names ai per the Regliter of Mamber
aof the Campany will be entitled ro vore.

Ai per the proviibans of Sectian 72 af the Act. the
facility For making nomination i avallable for the
Mambaer:s in reipect of the thares held by them,
Mambers  who  hoawve not oyel regiitered Hhele
nomination are requested to regimter the same by
dubmmliting Fosrm Mo, SH=13.

Puriuant o fection 101 and Section 136 of the
Companis Acl, 2013 read with relevant pronvisions
af Companied (Management and Adminiitration)
Rulei, 2004, Coampanies can serve Annual Reports
and other communications through eleactronic mods
tor thoge Memberd who heve reglitersd thelr e-mail
address elther with the Company or with the
Dhirpreasitory,

Physical copy of the Motice of AGM. Annual Report
and Attendance Slip along willh prosy form Is being
fant 1o thoie members who have not reglitered their
e-mall addred with the Company. Members who
have recelved the notice of AGM. Annual Repori
and Attendance sdlip along with the proxy form in
glectronlc mode are requested o print  the
Aftenvdance Slip and submit a duly filled in
Attendance Slip st the IlegF:ir-Hun countor of the
AdlbAL

In compllance with the provisions of feciion 108 of
the Companir Act, 20M3 read with Rule 20 of the
Companies  (Management and Adminhitration)
Rules, 2014 a3 amended by the Companies
{Management and Adminlitration) Amendment
Rules, 2015 and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Litling
Crbligation: and Drseloaure Recquirements)
Regulations, 2015, the Company has alse prowvided a
facility to member: o exerciue their Fght o wote
wlectrenically through the electrenle veting wervics
facility amangmd by Karvy Computershare Private
Uimited on all the resolution: set forth In this Motice,
The facility far voting through ballot paper will also
be made avallable at the AGKM and members
attending the AGM, who have not casted thelr wotes
by remaote evoiing prior o the AGM may attend
thie AGM but thall net be entltled te cant thelr vates
again. The imtructiomns for e-voting are annexied (o
the notice. Resolution(s) pasied by the members
through e-wvoting s are deemed 0 have been
patsed a1 if they have been pasted at the AGKM.

The Board hai appalnted Mi. D. Soumya, Practicing
Company Secretary (Membership Mo, ACS 29312)
e act a1 the Sorutinizer, to Sorutinize the ontire e
woating procedd lin a falr and franiparent manner,

SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED ——

17.

18.

21

22.

24,

. The Reghter of

To iupport the “Green Initiative’, Membaeri who
have med registered  their eomail addreises are
requested to reghiter the same with M. Kaney
Computershare  Private  Limiled.  Members  are
requested to update thelr e-mail addren along with
iheir Client 1DV DF 1D with thelr respective DP for
their demat accouni(s). The regiitered e-mall address
will be wied for wending Tulure communicationi.

The route map showing directiomns to reach the
seere of the 307 ACGHM I annexed (o this notice,

Membern may alio note that the notlice of the 30=
ACK and the Annual report for the year 2007-18
will e availabdle on  the Company's websie
woaner kprindusiries.in. The physical coples of the
sakd documents shall be open for lepection by
Membaerr at the Company™s regl-:lmd office of the
company during the normal businen heurt on all
working days €l the date of the Annual Ceneral
Maating.

Directors and Key Managerial
Personnel and their Shareholding malntained under
Sectlon 170 of the Companles Act, 2013, the Regliter
of Contracti or arrangements In which Directarni are
Intermsted under fectlon 189 of Companles Act. 2013
will be awvallable fer Inspection at the Annual
Carneral Merting.

The Securitied and Exchange Board of India [(SEBI)
has mandated the submission of the Permanent
Account Number (PARN) by every participant in the
Securities  market, Membaers  holding  shares  in
electronic form are. therefore. requeited to dubmit
their  PAM  to their Depoasitory  Participant(s).
Members holding sharer in  physical foarm  are
requsiled 1o submil  their PAMN detaili 1o the
Registrar  and Share  Transfer  Agents. Karvy
Compulerihan  Private Limited, Karey Selonlem
Towerer B, Plot 31-32, Gachibowi, Financial Dhiatrict,
Manakramgoda, Serilngampally, Hydarabads
SOO032 .

Moembers who wihh (o claim  Dividencls, which
remain unclaimed are requeited o either
eorreipand with the Company's Regiirar s Share
Tranifer Agent (Karvy Computeribare Private
Limited) AMMombeers  are requeded o note  thatl
dividends not encathed/’ daimed within seven years
froemy thie date of declaratlon wlll be tromsferred (o
the Inveitor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF).
Adter framifer of the sald amount o IEPF. no cdaims
In this respect shall lle agalnst IEPF or the Compamy.

Mombery desiring amy Information relating 1o the
sccounti are regquedted o write o the Company
well In advance so a3 to enable the management to
keep the information ready.

Memberi whe held shares In physieal mede In
multiple folics in identical names or joint Ill:lh:llng fry
the same order of names are requested to send the
share certificatim to Karvy, for comolidation into
singhe follo.




PROCEDURE FOR REMOTE EVOTING

A, The <Company has

appointed M/, Karvy

Computertshare Private LUimited (“kRarwy™) toprovide
the remote e-voting facility. The instructions for
remiote e-votlng are as under:

In case of members receiving an email from
M. Kearnvy Computershare Private Limited:

.

The e-voting commences on Wednesday.
feptember 26, 2018 at 10,00 AM, and
ends on Friday. September 2B. 201E at

SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED ——

500 PM. IST. Durng this period,
Members of the Company holding shares
elther in pleytical form or dematerialized
form. as on  the cut-off date (e
September 21,2018, may cast thelr vate
electronically. The e-voting module shall
be ditabled by Karvy for wvoting
thereafter.

Launch an Internet browser and open
hitpffevating kaney, com

Enter the login credentialy Le WUser ID and passweord. provided In the emall recelved from M. Karvy

Computershare Private Limited as below:

User = ID | For Members holding shares in Demat form:-
a) For MSDL - 8 Character DF 1D followed by 8 Digite Client 1D
b} For COSL :- 16 digits beneficiary 1D
M F -
Event no. followed by Folla Number registered with the Company.
Paisword | Your pastwiord I8 sent though e-mail/ printed on the covering letter
Captcha Enter the Verification code i.e.. pleaie enter the alphabets and numbers in the exect way a3 they are
displayed for security reasons,
v, After entering the above details click on -
Lagin. wili. Select 'EVENT af SRI KPR INDUSTRIES
LIMITED and click on - Submit.
w. Password change menu  will  appear.
Change the password with a new password 8 Mow you are ready for ewvoting at "Ballot
of your cholce, The new password shall Form”™ page opens,
comprite of minimum B characters with at
leatt one upper case (A-2), one lower case o, On  the wvoting page, you will see
{a-z). one numerle (0-9) and a ipecial Resolution Description and  against the
character (@8.#,5.et.).The syitem will alse famee the option ‘FORS AGAINSTY
prompt you to update your contact datails ABSTAIN for voting. Enter the number of
like mobile number, email 1D, etc. on first shares (which represents number of votes)
lagin. You may alio enter a wecrat question under ‘FOR/ AGAIMST/ ABSTAIMN' ar
ond answer of your choicr to metrieve your alternatively you may partially enter any
password In case you forget It 1t s strongly mumber In  ‘FOR' and partially in
recommended that you do not share your "ACAIMET. but the total number in "“FORS
password with any other person and that AGAIMNST  taken together should not
you fake ulmoit care o keep your excevd your total shareholding. I the
password confidentinl. After changing the sharcholder do not wants o cast. select
paspword. you need to login again with the TABSTAIN,
e credentials,
wl. After selecting the resolutlon you have
wil. If you are holding shares in Demal form decided 1o vote, cdick on “SUBMIT™. A
and had logped on to confirmation box will be displayed. If you
httpsfevoting.karvy.com and casted your wish to confirm your vole, click on "OR",
voté earier for any Company., then your elie 1o change wyour wvole. <ick on
exiting login id and paiword are to be "CANCEL™ and eccordingly modify your
uged. kb,
wii, On successful login, the system will prampt wli. Upan canfirmation, the mestage “Vote cast
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you to select the E-woting event.

successfully™ will be displayed.




wiii. Onee you "CONFIRM' your vote on the
resolution. you will not be allowed to
miodify your vote,

wiv. Corporate/ Institutional mermbers

(Corporatesy Financial Institutionsy FII'y/
Trusty Mutuwal Funds/ Banks, HUF, NRI etc)
are required to send scanned copy (PDF/
JPEG  format) of the relevant Board
resolution/ Authority Letter together with
attested specimen signature of the duly
authorized signatory  (ies) who are
authorized to wvote, to the Scrutinizer
through e-mail to gsoumya.cs@gmail.com
with a copy to evoling@karvy.com. They
may alio upload the same in the e-wvoting
module in their login, The scanned image
of the abowe mentioned document should
be in the naming format “Corporate
MName_ Event no.”

2. In case of members receiving Physical copy of
Motice of AGM and Attendance Slip [for
members whose e-mail IDs are not registered
with the Company,” Depository Participant(s)]:

i. LUSER 1D and Password s provided
separately.

il Please follow all steps from Sr. No. (a)(i) to
(&) (xiii) mentioned above, to cait vote.

B. In case of any queries relating to e-voting, please
visit “Help & FAQs" section on Karvy's website:
https:/fevoting. kany.com.

i.  The voting rights of Members shall be in
proportion to their shares in the paid up
equity share capital of the Company as on
the cut-off date, A person. whose name it
recorded in the register of member: or in
the regitter of beneficial owners maintained
by the depositories a5 on the cut-off date
only shall be entitled to avail the facility of
remote ewvoting. as well as voting at the
Meeting through electronic voting system
or poll paper.
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Members who have acquired shares after
the dispateh of Motice of AGM and holding
shares as on the cut-off date. may obtain
the wser 1D and Password by sending a
request at evoting@kanvy.com.

However, if you are already registered
with Mfs. Karvy Computershare Private
Limited for remote e-voting, then you ean
use your existing user |D and Password/PIN
for casting your vote,

If you forget your passwond. you can reset
your password by uwsing “Forgot Liser
Details/ Password™ option available on
https:/fevoting. karvy.com.

The scrutinizer shall. immediately after the
conclusion of remote e-woting at the
Annual Ceneral Meeting, first count the
votes casted at the meeting and thereafter
unblock the wvotes cast through remote e-
voting in presence of at least two (2)
witnesses not in the employment of the
Company and make within a period not
exceeding 3 (Three) days from conclusion
of the AGM. a consolidated Scrutinizer's
Report of the total votes cast in favour or
against, if any, to the Chairman of the
Company or perion authorized by him of
the Company.

The Results of the voting declared along
with Scrutinizer’s Report(s) will be placed
on the website of the Company
hittp:/fwww . kprindustries.in. The Company
shall simultaneously forward the results to
BSE Limited where the shares of the
Company are listed.

The resolution shall be deemed to be
passed on the date of the AGM, subject to
receipt  of sufficient wotes through a
compilation of voting results (i.e. remote e-
voting along with the voting held at the
AGM).




EXPLANATORY STATEMEMT;

lem Mo, 364;

In terms of Section 152(6)(a) of the Companies Act,
203, not lesx than two-third of the total number of
directors of the publlc Company are liable to retire
by rotation. unless the articles of asodation of such
Company provide for retirement of all directors at
every Annual General Meeting, The explanation to
Section 152(6)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013 states
that the term of “total number of directors™ shall not
include Independent Directors af 5 company. Further,
Section 149(13) of the Companies Act, 2013, provides
that Section 152(6) and 152(7) dealing with
retirement of directors by rotation shall not be
spplicable 1o Independent Directors,

In  accordance with  Section 152(8)(c) of the
Companies Act. 2003 one-third of the total number
of directors are liable to retire by rotation or if the
number s neither three or a multiple of three, then
the number neareit to one third thall retire at the
ACM of a Company every vear.

The Company has 9 Directors, out of whom 4 are
executive Directors, 2 are Non executive Directors
and 3 are Independent Directors. out of whom Shri.
Kishan Reddy Malla. Managing Director and Shri
Srinath Reddy Malla, Whole Time Director have been
long in the office. In order to ensure compliance of
wection 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Shri, Kithan
Reddy Malla and Shri Srinath Reddy Malla retire by
rotation at thit Annual General Meeting and being
eligible are seeking re-appointment. This reticement
and reappointment is only to comply with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 20013 and as such
shall not be treated as break in the employment of
Shri. Kithan Reddy Nalla and Shri Srinath Reddy
Malla ar Managing Director and Whole Time Director
of the Company.

In view of the above, the Board recommends the re-
appointment of Shri. Kishan Reddy Malla and Shri
Srinath Reddy Malla as Directors of the Company and
their continuation as Managing Director and whole
time Director of the Company on terms  and
condition: approved by the members.

The Board of Directors recommends the resolution
et out In ltem Mo, 384 for approval of members,

Mone of the directors except Shri. Srinath Reddy
Malla, Smi. Vinitha Reddy Malla, Shri Kishan Reddy
MNailla and Shri. Vineel Reddy Malla are concerned or
Interested or otherwie In the aforewmid resolution
except as thareholder of the company.

SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED ——

ltem Mo, 5
The Board of Directors of the Company at their

meeting held on September 3. 2018 has pursuant to
Section 195, 197 read with Schedule V' and other
applizcable provisions of the Companies Act. 2013. in
supersession o earlber resolution passed and based on
the recommendation of Momination & Remuneraticn
Committee has re- appointed Shri. Bhoopal Reddy
Aletl as  Whole-time Director of the Company for a
period of 5 (Five) years on a remuneration of Ri. 12
Lakhs per annum with power to vary the same
subject to a limit of Rs. 24 Lakhs per annum (if
approved by Members) for a period of 3 years. weel,
Oxctober 1, 2018,

Shri. Bhoopal Reddy Aleti (DIN: 00043263) stisfies
all the conditions set out In Part-l of Schedule V' to
the Act ay alwo conditions set out under sub-section
(3) of fection 196 of the Act for being eligible for his
re-appointment. He s not disqualified from being
appointed as Directar in terma of Section 164 of the
Alt,

Brief particulars of the terms of re-appointment:

i The Whole-time Director will perform his
duties as such with regard to all work of the
Company and will manage and attend to such
buginess and carry out the orders and
directions given by the Board/ Managing
Director from time to time in all respects and
conform to and comply with all such
directions and regulations as may from time to
time be given and made by the Board/
Managing Director and the functions of the
Whole-time Director will be under the overall
authority of the Managing Director.

ill, The Wholedime Director  shall  act  in
accordance with the Articles of Association of
the Company and shall abide by the
provision: contained In Section 166 of the Act
with regard to duties of directars.

il The Whole-time Director shall adhere to the
Company’s Code of Conduct,

iv. The affice of the Whole-time Director may be
terminated by the Company or by him by
giving the other 1 (One) months’ prior notice
in writing or such pericd as may be agreed by
Managing Director.

The abowve may be treated a3 a written memorandum
setting out the termas under Section 190 of the Act,
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Disclosures pursuant to the provisions of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Diselosure Requirements)
Regulations, 205 and Secretarial Standard on
General Meetings ("55-27), lsued by the Institute of
Company Secretaries of India are provided in the
Annexure which forms part of this Motice,

Ay per the providom of Section 196, 197 and
Schedule V', members” approval is required by way of
an Ordinary redolution for re-appointment of Shri.
Bhoopal Reddy Aleti as Whaole-time Director of the
Company and payment of remuneration thereon.

The Board of Directors recommends the resolution
it out In item No. 6 for approval of members.

Momne of the Directors are concerned or interested or
otherwite in the aforesaid resolution escept the
appointes.

By Order of the Board of Directors
3d/-

KISHAN REDDY MALLA
MAMAGIMNG DIRECTOR

DIM: 00038966

Place: fecunderabad
Date: 03.09.2018
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SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED ——

AMMUAL GEMERAL MEETING
{Regulation 356(2) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2005;
Secratarial Standnards on General Meetings)

Particulars Shri. Srinath Reddy Malla Shri. Kishan Reddy Malla
Tl OO0S2862 00038966
| Ape 52 years 70 Years
Matignality Indian Indian
Diate of firtt appantment an the September &, 2001 Apcl 1, 1994
bhoard
Qualification MBA Civil Englneering

Experience Including expertise In
sprecific functional areas) Briefl Resusme

23 experience In Marketing & General
Administration,

Wide Experience of 40 wyears In
miarkating & Administration

Terms and Conditlons of
Appaintmenty Re-appaintment

As per the resolution and explanatory
statemient st out for ilem no, 3 of the
netiee.

Ai per the resoclution and explanatory
staternimnt set out for ltern no. 4 of the
notioe.

Remuneration last drawn

Rs. 12 Lakhs

s, 24 Lakhs

Remuneration propoded

Ag per the resolution and explanatory
statement et out for item no. & of the
notice of the Annual General Meeting
held for the FY 2016-17.

Comparative remuneration profile
with respect to Industry. size of the
Company, profile of the position:
and person.

and the pasition of Shrl. Srinath Reddy
Malla and the type of the Industry, the
proposed remuneration b reasonable.

Compared o the size of the Company

As per the reiolution and explanatory

staternent set out for item ne. 5 of the

natice of the Annual General Meeting
| held for the FY 2016-17

Compared (o the sice of the Company

and the poiitlon of Shrl. Klihan Reddy

Malla and the type of the Industry, the

proposed remuneration s reasonable.

Recognition and Awands

Ml

Ml

sharehalding in the Company as on
March 31. 2018

B.03.622

Directorships held in other
Companles as on March 31, 2018

19.51,739

S KPR Infra & Projects Limited

= Hanu Energy Private Limited

# i Vijayeebhava Enmtorprises
Private Limited

F__ Minshri Energy Private Limited

F Sri KPR Infra & Projects Limited

= HMBOS Technology Private
Limitesd

= Sri Vijayeebhava Enterprises
Private Limited

Chairmandhips/ Memberihipt of
Committees of other Boards

Mil

Ml

Relationship with other Directors

Sondrlow of Shri. Kithan Reddy Malla,
Spouse of $mt, Vinitha Reddy Malla.

Father of Shri. Vineel Reddy HNalla &
Smt. Vinitha Reddy Malla: Father in loa

of $hri Srinath Peddy Malla.

HNumber of meetings attended during
the year

]

=]

Particulars Bhoopal Ruddy Aleti
DIN: 00043263
Age 62 years

Maticnaliry Indian

Cate of first appointment on the board 30.09.2013
Qualifieation A,

Brief Resume

Experience including expertise In specific functional areay/

Technical and Production expertie

Termi and Conditian: af Appalntment/ Re-appolntment

Ag per the realution and explanatory ttaternent set aut for
item no. & of the notice,

Remuneration last drawn

Rs. 12 LakhiP.A.

Remuneration proposed

Ay per the rediolution and explanalory itatement iet out for
item o, & of the notice,

Comparative remuneration profile with respect to industry,
size of the Company. profile of the positions and person.

Compared to the size of the Company and the position of
Shri. Bhoopal Reddy Aleti and the type of the Industry. the
proposed remuneration 14 reatonable.

| Recognition and Awardi

N
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$hareholding in the Company as on March 31, 2018 6.33.620

Drirectorships held in other Companies as on March 31. 2018 = Mahitha Energy Private Limited

Chairmanships Memberships of Committees of other MIL

Board:

Relationship with other Directors MIL

Mumber of meetings attended during the year 5

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION OF THE APPOINTEE AS PER PART | OF SCHEDULE V OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

I GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Mature of Industry The Company is engaged in the busingss of manufacturing variows water supply pipes

such as AC Pressure Pipes & Fitfing under Mazza pracess. The Company is alio engaged
in generalion of wind clectric power.

Z Date of commencement | The Company has commenced Its operations in the year 1997,
of commercial
production

3. Financial performance
bated on given Financial Year Revenue from Profit before Tax Profit after Tax
indicators Operations

2016-17 Rs. 14.71.81.267/ | Rs, 2.66,65.733/- | Rs. 2,32.07.571/-
2015-16 Rs. 13.43.16.684/- | Rs. 7.20,14.792/~ | Rs. 6.08.51.002/-
201415 Rs. 36.72.97.849/- | Re. 6.38.08.893/~ | Re 5.63.66.521/-

4. Forelgn Investments or il
Collaboralions. if any

1. INFORMATION ABOUT THE APPOINTEE: As disclosed above.

1, OTHER INFORMATION

L Reasons of loss or The inadequate profits are due to coming down of manufacturing activity
Inadequate profits because of preferring of metal pipes over diversifying to execution of A.C.

Pipes by the user departments.

2. Steps taken or proposed | Steps have been alreacly taken by drinking water supply schemes duly forming
to be taken for 100% subsidiary company by name of $ri KPR Infra & Projects Lid,
improvement

3 Expected increase in In view of the above diversification profits have been increased in
productivity and profits | consolidated balance sheet.
in measurable terms

V. DASCLOSURES: All the elements of remuneration are covered under Report on Corporate Governance,

By Order of the Board of Directors

Sedf-

KISHARN REDDY MALLA

MANAGING DIRECTOR

DiM: 00038966
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Route Map to the venue of the Annual General Meeting

SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED ——
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BOARD'S REPORT

SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED ——

Dear Members,

The Board of Directors hereby iubimits the report of the bujines and operationi of your Company. along with the audited
financial iatements (Standalone & Consolidated) for the financial year ended March 31, 2018,

FIMAMCIAL HIGH

{Amount in Rs.)

PARTICULARS STAMDALONE COMSOLIDATED
2018 2m7 2018 2007
Income from operations 17.27.B8.245 14.71.81.267 58.41.05.460 90, 78.81.609
Other income 27982937 1.98.09.534 21057 666 22028318
Total Incoma 19,57,71,182 16.69.90,801 60.51,63,126 92,99,09,927
“Conumption of Raw materials 6.61,57,297 3,20,86,088 12,60,32.206 |  40,68,39.178
Changat In inventorias (65.71.080) 64,119,923 (21,42,353) 7,3%.21,507
Emploves benefit expeniei 1.40.61.007 1.23.72.083 1.97.86.997 1.B1.40.559
Finance cost 1.20.66.807 LG7.74.014 3.28.80.720 3.43.32.4874
Drepreciation 2.55,61,668 2.63.56,490 4,15,03.814 3,57,74.521
Other éxpenies 5.31.39.668 4.49.90.988 30.12.68.809 24.70.19.304
Total expenie 16.44.15.367 13,89.99.686 51,92.90,193 B1.60.27.543
::‘:ﬂ";” {Foan) before: thx & sxcaptionel 3.13.55.815 2.79.91.15 8.58.72.933 11,38,82.384
Exceptional items 14.75,811 (13.25.382) 14,75, BEI 13.25.3682)
Prior period items - - - .
Profit/ {Loss) before tax 3.28.31.626 2.66.65.733 8.732.48.814 11.25,57.002
Current tax [44.05.836) {19.35.567) 1.72.64,132) (2. 31.61.4907)
Deferred tax 600,104 14,77.405 (70,80,059) [68.10.446)
Profit/ (Lo} after tax 2,90.25 8%4 2,32,07,571 6,30,04,623 8,25,85,149
BLISINESS QPERATIONS DEPOQSITS

Your Company’s slrerlgih lies In identification. planning
execution and ssccesful implementation of the projects
undertaken by it.

Presently. the <Company has Interest In  plpe
manufacturing and wind power generation.  During the
year under review the Company has made a turmnowver of
Rel7.27crores as againit previous turmover of Re14,71
crores thereby rewulting inorease In the turnover, Earmed
et profit of Re2.90crored ag againgt the previons year
Profit of Rs.2.32 crores,

On a comolidated basis. the Company has achicwed a
tumover of Rs. 58.41 crores as againgt the previous year
turnover of Ry 90.7Bcrores thereby rewulting decrease in
the turnover and achioved net profit of Re, 6.30crores ag
against the previous net profit of Rs. 8.25crores.

DMIDEND
The board has recommended a dividend of 10% ie. R

I/= per share.

RESERVES
The board ha: not tranderred any amount ta Reterver

for the year 200718,

Your Company has not accepted any deposits from
public and as such, no smount on account of principal or
intereit on deposits from public was outitanding a5 on
the date of the balance sheet,

LOANS,

PARTICULARS OF GUARAMTEES

DRINVESTMENTS
During the year under review, the Company has not

given any loan, provided guarantee or made any
investment falling under the provisions of Section 186 of
the Companies Act. 2013 except for the details provided
in Motesto the Financial Statements of the Company.

MATERIAL _ CHAMGES  AND  COMMITMENTS
AFFECTING THE COMPANY

There have been no material changes and commitments
affecting the financial position of the Company between
the end of the financlal year and date of this report.

STATE OF COMPANY AFFAIRS:

The operations of the Company were as expected by the
Management and the swubsidiary company is alio giving
reasonable relurns from execution of Drinking Water
Supply Schemes and the dividends are also being pald o
the parent company,
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DIRECTORS AMD KEY MANAGERIAL PERSOMMEL
In accordance with the provislons af the Companles Act,

2013 and the Articleds of Auodation of the Company,
Shirl.Srinath Reddy Malla and Shri. Kishan Reddy Malla
retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting
and belng eligible, offer themselves for re-appolniment.
Further the Board has alio proposed lor re-appointement
of Shri. Bhoopal Reddy Aleti ad Whole Time Director of
the Company.

Dwring the year. M. Meenakshl Mavalakhe has resigned
#s Company Secretary weef. 1" October, 2017 and Mr.
Dillp Kumar Toshniwal {membership Number: A-27978)
swag  appolnted ai Company Secretary weedf. 16
Movember, 2007,

Mr. Dilip Kumar Toshnhwal has retdgned ai Company
Secretary weed. 167 July, 2018 and Ms. V 3atya Lakshmi
Sambhavi (membership HMumber: A-55250) was
appainted as Company Secretary w.el. August 13. 2018,

DIRECTORS RESPOMSIBILITY STATEMEMT

Pursuant to section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013,
the Board of Directors. to the best of their knowledge
and ability. confirm that:

i, In the preparation of the annual accaunts, the
applicable accounting  stondards  have been
followed and there are no material departures;

il the Directors have felected such accounting
policles and applied them consstently and
made judpments and edtimate:r that are
reasonable and prudent o o 1o ghve a true and
fair view of the state of affain of the Company
at at March 31, 2018 and of the profit of the
Company for that period;

118 the Director: have taken proper and sufficient
care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with  the
provilans of the Act for wmfeguarding the assets
of the Company and for preventing and
detecting lraud and other irregularities:

. the Directors have prepared the annwal
accounts on a going concern basis

V. the Directors have laid down internal financial
controld to be followsed by the Company and
such internal financlal contrals are adequate and
operating effectively:

vi. the Directors have devited proper systems to
enmire compliance with the providons of all
applicable laws and that such systems were
adequate and aperating effectivaly.

DECLABATION BY INDEPEMDENT DIRECTORS
The Company hat received declarations from all the
independent Directors of the Companyas required under
Sectlon 149(7) of the Companies Act. 2013 confirming
that they meet the criteria of indpendence prescribed
under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013,

SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED ——

MNUBMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

The Board of Directors met 5 (Fluve)times during the year.
Partheulars of mestings held and attended by each
Director are detailed n the Corporate Covernance
Report. which forms part of the report.

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

Currently the Board has 3 committeas:

a6, Audit Committes

b. MNomination and Remuneration Commitiee
¢. Stakeholder Relationship Committes.

A detailed note on the composition of the board and Its
cammittess & provided in the Corporate Governance
Report, Further during the year. all the recommendations
made by Audit committes were accepted by the Board.

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARIES! ASSOCIATESS JOINT
MEMTUIRES

During the year, the Board of Directors (“the Board')
reviewed the alfairs of s Wholly Ohwined Subsidiary Le.
tri KPR Infra & Projects Limited. In accordance with
Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 consolidated
financial statements of the Companyforms part of the
Annual Report. A itatement cantaining the salient
featires of the financial statements af the Subsidiany
Company in the prescribed Form AGC-1 is appended as
*Annexure |7 to the Board's report.

In sccordance with Section 136 of the Companies Act,
2013 the audited fnanclal satements ineluding the
consolidated financial statements and related information
of the Compeny and audited accounty of M. 5ri KPR
Infra & Projectt Limited, Wholly owned tubiidiary i
documents will also be avallable for lnspeciion during
buginess hours at our registered office on all working
days except on Saturday up 1o 1 PLAM.

ARRAN

During the year your Company has not entered into any
fresh contracty! arrangements falling under the providons
of Section 188 of the Companices Act, 2003,

COMNSERVATION OF EMERGY, RESEARCH AMD
DEVELOPMENT,  TECHNOLOGY — ABSORPTION,
EOREIGH EXCHAMGE EARMNIMNGS AND QUTCO
Infarmation with respect o comervation of energy.
technology absorption. foreign exchange samings and
outgs puriusnt to Section 134(3)(m) of the Act read with
Companie: (Accounts) Rules, 2004 i prepared and is
enclosed as “Annexure 117,

INTERMAL __FINANCIAL __CONTROL _AND _ITS
ADEQUACY

The Board of your Company has laid down internal
financial controli o be followed by the Comparny and
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that such Internal financlal controls are adequate and
operating  effectively. Your Company has  adopled
policies and procedures for ensuring the orderly and
effictent conduct of iti business. including adherence to
the Company’s policies. the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors. the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
and the timely preparation of reliable financial
disclosures.

The detalls In respect of Internal financial contral and
their sdequacy are  included in the management
discussion & analysis report, which form: part of this

report.
PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

Diselosures with respect 1o the remuneration of Directors
and employeses ai required under Section 197 of the Act,
Rule 35(1) and top ten empolyees In termy  of
rermuneration drawn as per Rule 5(2) of the Companies
{Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Amendment Rules, 2016 has been appended
as “Annexure lI* to this Report. Further as stipulated
under Rule 5(2)of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managenial Personnel)  Amencdment
Rules, 2016, no employee who was employed for the
whale of the Anancal yearwad i receipt of remunerathon
exceeding Ri. 1.02Crores per annum and no employes
wheo was employed for part of the financial year was in
receipt of remuneration of R 8 Lakhs per month.

POLICY ON__DIRECTOR'S APPOINTMENT AND
REMUNERATION

The Company’s policy on Director’s appointment and
remmuneration and other matters provided under Section
17B(3) of the Companbes Act, 2013 ha: been disclosed
under Corporate Covernance Report, which forms part
of this report.

CHAMGE IM THE MATLURE OF BUSIMNESS
Dwuring the year, there was no change in the nature of

business carried out by the Company.

EXTRACT OF AMMUAL RETURM

In accardance with Section 134(3)(a) of the Companies
Act, 2013, an extract of the snnual return In the
prescribed format s appended & “Annexure V™ 1o the
Board’s report,

BOARD EVALUATION
The board has carried ocut an annual evaluation of i

own performance. s committees and  Individual
Directors purdeant (o the providon:d of the Ac and the
corporate governance requirements as proscribed by SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure  Requirements),
Regulations. 2015.

SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

The performance of the board and committess
constituted war evaluated after secking inputs from all
the Directors such as effectiveness of board processes.
information and functioning. etc.

The board and the Nomination &SRemuneration
committee reviewed the performance of the Individual
directors on the basie of the criterin wch ar the
contribution of the individual director o the board and
commities meetings like preparedness on the ssues 1o be
diseuszed, meaningful and eonstructive contribution and
inputs in meetings. etc. In addition. the Chairman was
also evaluated on the key aspects of his role,

In a separate meeting of independent directors,
performance of non-independent directors, performance
of the board a5 a whole and performance of the
Chairman was evaluated, taking into account the viewi
of Executive Directors and MNon-Executive Director,

AUDITORS

Statutory Auditors

As per the provisions of the Act, M/s. Ayyadevara& Co.
Chartered Accountants have been appoinied ar Statutory
Avditors for a perlod of 5 (Five) years in the AGM held
in 2017subject to ratification at every Annual General
Meeting.

M/, Ayyadevara& Co. Chartered Accountants have
informed the Company that their appointment, if
ratifled, wauld ba within the limite preteribed undar
Section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013 and they have
also furnished a declaration in terms of section 141 of the
Companies Act. 2013 that they are eligible to be
appointed a3 auditors and that they have not incurred
any disqualification under the Companies Act, 2013,

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Pertonnel) Rules. 2014,
the board has re-appointed BS & Company. Company
secretaries LLP for a consecutlve period of 3 consecutive
yeart to conduct Secretarial Audit of the Camparny. The
Secretorial Audit Report for the financial year ended
March 31, 2008 bk annexed herewith marked as
“Annexure VT to this Report. The Secretarial Auodit
Report containg the following observations:

1. All the shares held by Promoters are In
dematerialization mode except 300 thared
which are held in physical form, the Promoters
are unable to trace the existing share Certificates
relating to sharer held by them in phyiical
mode. The Promoters are unable to troce the
axisting Share Certificates and the Management
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has advised them for applying duplicate share
certificates and dematerialize the same.

2.  The consent for operations from the Telangana
Pallution Control Board (the Board) expired on
20.09.2014 and is in the process of renewal
with the Board. The Company it In the procers
of renewal of license.

ERAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITORS

During the year, there were no frauds reported by the
Auditars falling under Section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013,

RISK MAM MENT Y

Risk Management framework of your Company which
ensures regular review by management o proactively
identify the emerging risks. to do risk evaluation and risk
prioritization along with development of risk mitigation
plans and action taken. The various ritks, including the
risks  associated with  the economy. regulation.
competition. foreign exchange. interest rate etc. are
documented, monitored and managed efficiently.

MAM
In terms of Schedule V of Listing Regulations, a detailed
report on Corporate Governance along with Compliance
certificate lssued by Statutory Auditors of the Company is
attached and forms integral part of this Annual Report.

MANAGEMENT S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Management Discussion and Analysis Report as required
under LODR Regulations. is disclosed separately in the
current Annual Report,

INFORMATION  REQUIR MDER XUA
HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT,
2014

Your Company is committed in creating and maintaining
an atmosphere in which employees can work together
without fear of sexual haragsment, exploitation or
intimidation. As required under the provisions of Sexual
Harasment of “Women at Workplace (Prevention.
Prohibition and Redressed) Act, 2013, your Company has
constituted an Internal Complaints Committes. Mo
complaints were received by the committee during the
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year under review, Since the number of complaints filed
during the year was MIL, the Committee prepared a MNIL
complaints report. This it in compliance with section 22
of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Waorkplace
(Prevention. Prohibition and Redressed) Act. 2013,

SIGNIFICANT AMD MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE
REGUILATORS

There were no significant and material orders paised by
the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going
concern status and Company’s operations in future.

ACKN MEMT

Your Directors take this opportunity to thank the
customers, shareholders, suppliers, bankers, business
partners/ associates, financial institutions and Central and
State Governments for thelr consistent support and
encouragement to the Company.

FOR AND OMN BEHALF OF THE BOARD

S/

KIsSHAM REDDY MALLA
MANAGING DIRECTOR
DIM: 00038966

Sds-

SRINATH REDDY MALLA
WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR
DiM: 00052862

Place: Secunderabad
Date: 02.09.2008
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ANNEXURE - |

rm A

SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED ——

{Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules. 2014)
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of Subsiciaries/
Associate Companies/ Joint Ventures

PART "A”: SUBSIDIARIES

(Infarmation in respect of each wbsidiary to be pretented with amounts in Rs )

MAME OF THE SUBSIDIARY

s PARTICULARS SRI KPR INFRA & PROJECTS LIMITED

R Reporting Period April 1, 2017 to March 31, 2018
2, Reporting Currency IMNR
3. Share Capital 3.50.00.000
4, Reserve and Surplus 24.14.86.210
5. Total Assets 73.50.59.754
6. Total Liabilities 45.85.73,544
T Investments (current) :
8. Tumnover 42,15,21,459
9. Profit! (Loss) before Taxation 6.49.57.294
10. Provision for taxation Including Deferred Tax 2.05.38.459
11, Profit after taxation 4.44,18.835
12. Praposed Dividend 2085
13. % of Sharcholding 100%

PART “B": ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES - NOT APPLICABLE

For and on behalf of the board of directors
FOR SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Sclf-

KISHAM REDDY MALLA
MAMNAGING DIRECTOR
DIN: 00038566

$d/-
NANDU SIDDHA REDDY
CFO
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SRINATH REDDY NALLA
WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR
Din: 00052862

$dy-
DILIP KUMAR TOSHNIWAL
COMPANY SECRETARY
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i Steps taken or impact on conservation of energy:

Initiatives to integrate energy efficiency into overall operations are undertaken through dedign condiderations and
operational practices. The key Initiatives towards conservation of energy ane:

= Improved monitoring of energy coniumption through smart metering and Integration with bullding management
ysterms:

»  Continueusly replacing the ineflicient equipment with lateit energy efficient technalogy and up gradation of
equipment’s continually.

F Increasing the awareness of energy saving within the organization to avoid wastage of energy.

i) Steps taken by the Company ta utilize alternate source of energy

»  Enhancing utilization of Renewable Energy Sources.
=  Exploring the feasibllity of utillzation of solar power at plant lecations wherever possible.

i) Capital investment on energy conservation equipment,
Mo major investments were made during the year on energy conservation equipment,
B. TECHM YA I
] The efforts made towards technology absorption
r Development & Implementation of new technique & process for manufacture of products,

Evaluation of the alternative materlals to reduce the cost of rew materlal
= Solar technologles for common area. parking and street lighting.

L1

iy Benefits derlved like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or import substitution.

* Cost optimization
=  Improvement in guality of products.

iii) In cate of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the beginning of financial
year) = NOT APPLICABLE
iv) Expenditure incurred on Research & Development = NIL
C. FOREIGM EXCHAMGE EARNINGS AMND OUTCGO
(Amount In Rs.)
Particulars 201718 2016-17
| Earnings il il
Outgo Wil il

For and on behalfl of the board of directors
FOR SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Sdf- Self-

KISHAMN REDDY NALLA SRIMATH REDDY MALLA
MAMAGING DIRECTOR NHOLE TIME DIRECTOR
DIN: 00038965 DM GO0S2B62
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ANMNEXURE - 1ll
STATEMENT OF PARTICULARS AS PER RULE 5 OF COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF

MANAGERIAL PERSONMNEL) RULES, 2014

Ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of the Company for the

financial year 20017-18;

SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED ——

LMo Mame of the Director & Designation Remuneration of Directors Ratio of remuneration of each
for the F.Y 2017-2018 Director ta median
(Amount in Rs.) remuneration of employee
1. Shri. Kishan Reddy Malla. Managing Director 24,00,000 27.03
2. Shri. Srinath Reddy Malla, Whale time Director 12.00.000 13.51
1. Shri. Bhoopal Reddy Aletl, Whaole time Director 12.00.000 13.51
4. Shri. Raja Reddy Caddam, Whale time Director 12.00,000 13.51

The percentage increasein remuneration of each
financial year:

Director, Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary in the

5. No Mame of the Director/ KMP & Designation Remuneration % Increase in
remuneration

20M7-18 201617

1. Shri. Kishan Reddy Malla, Managing Director 24.00.000 24.00.000

2. shrl, Srinath Reddy Malla, Whaole time Director 12.00.000 12.00.000 -

3. Shri. Bhoopal Reddy Aletl, Whaole time Director 12.00.000 12.00.000 =

4, shrl. Raja Reddy Gaddam. Whole time Director 12,00.000 12.00,000 .

o $hri. M. Siddha Reddy, Chief Financial Officer 3.50.400 3.24,000 8.15%

@6, M. MeenakshiD, M. Company Secretary 1.20,000 240,000 -

| @7, Mr, Dilip Kumar Toshniwal, Company Secretary 1.50.000 MIL

@ The aforesald detalls has been provided for the period employed.

I The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year:

Particulars 2017-18 20016-17 Increase (%)

Median remuneration of employees Ri. BB.796/- Ri. 93.600/- (5.13)*

*Percentage i negative due 1o increase In number of employees during the year.

v The number of permanent employees on the roll of the Company: 77 [Seventy Seven)

W) Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employeer other than the managerial perionnel in the
last financial year and lts comparison with the percentile increase In the managerial remuneration and justification
thereof and point out if there are any exceptional circumstanees for increase in the managerial remuneration:
Particulars Average Salary % Increase

2017-18 201&-17
Employees 92.560 1.06.209 (12.85)
Managerial Pevsonmel 11.03.400 10.94.000 Q.86

Vi)

il
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5 | Name Designatio | Qualificat | Age | Date of | Nature of | Cross Previo | 9% of | Mame of
N n fon(s) & | (In | commencem | dulies Remune- us equity therelate
0. Experiene | year | ent of ration Emplo | shares d
€ 1) employment y-ment | held Director
1. | Kishan Managing | Chil 70 | 01.04.1994 | Management | 24,00.000 | None 9.69 | Shri
Reddy Director Engineer. & Srinath
Nalla, 40 yanrt Adminlitratio Rinclely
n Malla,
S,
Vinitha
Reddy
Malla,
Shrikisha
n Reddy
Malla
and Shri,
Vimesl
Ry
Mlalla
2. | Srinath Whole MBA, 23 | 52 | 29.09.2001 | Management | 12.00.000 | MNone 399 Lo -
Reddy time years &  Ceneral
Malla Direclor Administratio
n
3. | Bhoopal Whole BA, 35|62 30.09.2013 | Oversesing 12.00.0080 | None 315 -
Reddy tirme YEars Manufacturin
Alet] Director 7 activitles
4. | Raja Whole HSC, 40 | 77 29122000 | Finance and | 12,00.000 | None 7.37
Reddy tirme YEars general
Caddam Director adminkitratio
n
5. | M. Siddha | CFO B.Com 51 1997 Finance 3.50.400 | MNoms + +
Reddy adminkitratio
n
#6 | Meenakihi | Company | €5 LLB. | 24 1611205 Secretarial 120,000 | None -
2 D.N Secretary B.Com Compliances
#% | Dilip Company | C§ a4 16.11.2017 Secrutarial 1.50,000 | CS . -
7. | Kumar Secretary Compliances
Toshniwal
8. | M. Vijith Manager | B.Com 42 1987 Flnance 21830 |- . .
Reddy Finance administratio
n
9. | K Meena | OC $5C &0 | 2005 Cusality 211800 | - . .
Reddy Incharge Control
10 | $.K Patak | Mainten- | Inter 60 | 2002 Plant 1.78.020 | - - .
E ance maintenance
m | M, Administr | 55C 40 1997 Foreman 1,565,141 . *
Bhoopan) | ation
|| u Reddy
# Resigned as Company Secretary woe.f. October 1, 2017,
#8 Appointed as Company Secratary weef, Movember 16, 2007,
For and on behalf of the board of directors
FOR 5R1 KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Sdy- Sdf-
KISHAM REDDY MALLA SRINATH REDDY MALLA
MANAGING DIRECTOR WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR
DIM: DO0IEI6E DIk 00052862
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SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED ——
ANNEXURE -IV

EXTRACTS OF ANMUAL RETURM AS ON MARCH 31, 2018

FORM NO. MGT -9
[Purcuant o Section 92¢3) of the Companles Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the Compandes {Management and Adminittrarion)
Rules, 2004]
I REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS
1} CiIN L20200TGISBRPLCOOIST
i) Registration date 13.10.1988
fii) Mama of the Company SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED
v} Category / Sub-Category of the | Category: Company Limited by Shares
Compamy Sub Category: Indian Non Govt, Company
v) Registered Offlce acdress and Vih Flpor, K.P.R. House, Sardar Patel Road, Secunderabad — 500003,
contact details Telangana
Tel: 040-27847121
Fax: 040 - 27892076
E-Mall ld: bwpl9@mvahoo.com
Website: wwnw kprindustries.in
wi}) Whether Listed Company Yes
wil) Mamue, Address and contact Karvy Computershare Pyt Ltd

details of Regittrar and Transfer

Agent, if any

Regd Off: KarvyHouse, 46, Avenue 4, Street No 1, BanjaraHills. Hyderabad -
500 034

Tel: +91-04-2331-2454,/2332-0751/7 52/251

Fax; +91-40-2331-1968

Corporate Off: Karvy $Selenium Tower B. Plot No. 31 & 32. Financial District.
Gachibowli,Nanakramguda, Serilingampally, Hyderabad - 500 032,
Telangana, India.

Tel; +91-40-67162222

Fax: +91-40-67161791

Email Id: jupportfikanvy.com
Website:wainw, kanycomputershare.com

| PRIMCIPAL BUISNESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the Company shall be stated

sL MAME AMD DESCRIPTION OF MAIM | NMIC CODE OF THE | % OF THE TOTAL TURNOVER OF

NO PRODUCTS / SERVICES PRODLUCT / SERVICE THE COMPANY

1 Sale of ashestos coment pressure pipes 26959 67,46

2 Sale of wind electric power 40108 32.20

. F I AMI

5. MAME & ADDRESS OF THE COMPANY CIM / GLN HOLDING/S % OF | APPLICABL

M SURSIDIARY/ | SHARE | E SECTION

o ASSOCIATE 5 HELD

1. $rl KPR Infra & Projects Limited. La5209TG2007PLCOSS010 | Wholly- 100% Section
Regd Off: 5" Floor, KPR House, 5.P. Road. owned 2(87)
Secunderabad-500003, Telangans Subiidiary

—— 30" Annual Report 2017-18 19 —




[}] Category wise Share Holding

SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED ——

Category
of the
sharehal

ders

Mo of shares held at the beginning of the year

Mo of shares held at the end of the year

Chang

during
the
VBT

Demat

Tatal

Y% of
ratal
shares

Tatal

% of
total
shares

A
PROMO
TERS

INDIAMN

Inelivicu

al / HUF 1L.20.94.277

00

1.20.94.577

1.18.09.395

300

1.18.09.395

58.62

{1.41)

Central
Gowt

State
Gavi(s)

Podies

Corparat
L

11,05.600

TL05.600

S48

1,05,600

1105600

545

Banks /
FI's

Amy
Orher

Sub

ot aq | 1:31.99.877

300

1.32.00.077

65.52

1.29.14.995

300

1.29,15,295

{1.41)

FOREID
M

MRI's
Indiwidu
al

Orhver
Individu -
ale

Bodies
Corporat
L4

~ Banks /
FI's

Any
Crther

Sub
Tatal A-

TOTAL
SHAREH
OLDING

OF 1,21,99.877
PROMO
TERS (A1

+ AZ)

300

1.32.00177

65.52

1.29.14,995

300

1,29,15,295

{1.41)

—— 30" Annual Report 2017-18
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SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED ——

B.
PUBLIC
SHAREH
OLDING

8
IMSTITL
TIONS

Mutual
furds

B.400

B.400

0.04

B.400

0.04

| Banks /
Fi's

200

0.00

200

200

0,00

Central
Cowvt

state
Gt 1)

Venture
Caplial
Fundi

Injurance
Companl
[

Fil's

3.500

3.500

0.02

3.500

3.500

0.02

Foreign

Venture

Capital
Funds

Othert
(Specify)

up
TOTAL -
Bi

11,900

12,100

0.06

200

11,200

12,100

0.06

2. NON

INSTITU
TIONS

a) Bodies

Corporat
[}

Inclian

a7.401

5.95.261

2.95

3.64.860

4740

6,712,261

3.04

0.08

Creerseas

3.47.860

-

b)
INDIVID
AL

Inedivldu
al
Sharehol
der
hlding
meminal
share
eapital
upto R,
1 Lakh

10.06.099

7.82.406

1.78.87.505

9.96.342

T.75.736

17.72.078

8.80

{0.08)

Irdivldu
al
Sharehol
deri
haolding
naminal

16.67.305

28.65.570

45.32.875

22.50

20,494,390

27.39.570

47.83.960

23.75

125
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SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED ——

share
capital In
excess of
Rs. 1
Lakh
Crhers
 [Specify)
Mon
Rasident 15.687 15.687 008 50,000 50,000 0,25 017
_I_ndilnl:
Clearing
IAernbers 1,090 - 1,080 0.01 1 1 - {0.01)
SUB
TOTAL 32.3B8.041 36.95.377 £9.33.418 34.42 36.55.593 35.62.707 72.18.300 35.83 1.41
B2
TOTAL
PUBLIC
SHAREH 32,38 24l 37.07.277 | 6945518 3448 | 3655793 35,.74.607 72.304,00 35.89 (1]
OLDIMIG
(B1+B2)
C. Shares
held by
Custodia - - - -
n for ” - - ’
QDR &
ADRY
GRAMD
TOTAL | 1L.E64.38118 | 37.07.577 | 2.01.45.695 100 | 1.65.70.788 | 35.74.907 | 2.01.45.695 jlas)
A+ BE+E)
il Shareholding of Promoters
5l shareholder's nama sharehoiding at the beginning of the Sharehoiding at the end of the year o
Na year change
1]
sharehol
ding
during
the year
Mo of shares Yo of Yo of Mo of shares | % of total % of
total shares shares of sthares
thare: | pledged / the pledged /
of the encumbe company | encumber
compan red to ed to
¥ ratal tostal
shares shares
1. Kishan Reddy Malla 19,47.089 9.67 . 19,51.739 9.69 . 0.02
2. Vineel Reddy Malla 18.95 454 .41 R 18.99 654 0.43 # 0.02
3. Vijayahdalla 17.28,485 B.58 . 17.33,085 8.60 . 0.0
4, VinithaMalla 16.25.562 842 - 16.9%.062 B.43 - 0.0
5. | Coddam Raja Reddy | 1483862 | 737 | [ T1483802 | 737 s :
MEOS Technologie:
. Private Limited 11.05.600 5.49 - 11.05.600 5.49 - -
7. M. Srinath Recdy B.3B.622 4.16 . 8.03,622 3.99 . @.17)
B. Vineela Reddy M 7.1L.300 3,53 " 711300 3.53 "
g, . Sunitha 682,763 | 3.39 = T 6.82.763 3.39
—— 30" Annual Report 2017-18 2 —




SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED ——

10, MomulaSarita 3.19.867 1.59 * 319,867 1.59 - -
1. MomulaDeepti 2.24.587 .M - 2.24.587 L1 - .
Gaddamb-lemanth
12. Reddy 1.53.130 0.76 . 1.53.130 0.76 -
13. *A Srinfvas Reddy 1.05.856 0.53 - . - - .
4. GaddamMadhumathi 93.256 0.46 - 93.256 0.46 - -
15. *AndePrathap Reddy BE.T10 0.4 - - - -
165, "A. Shakunthala Devi 722658 0.36 - - - -
17. | M. Rajestnar Reddy 53.828 0.27 - 53,828 027 -
Total 1,32,00177 65.52 1,295,295 64,11 {1. 4!)

“Re-claitifiod nta public eatagory wie.f, January 29, 2018, the :hluhaTdIng at the and of the year hag not bun cantidarad,

i) Change in Promoters Shareholding:

5. | NAME SHAREHOLDING AT | Date Reason | CHAMGE IN | CUMULATIVE
NO | OF THE | THE BEGINNIMNG OF SHAREHOLDING (Mo, | SHAREHOLDING AT
SHAREHM | THE YEAR of Shares) THE END OF THE
QOLDER YEAR
MO OF | % OF INCREASE | DECREASE | MO OF | % OF
SHARES TOTAL SHARES TOTAL
SHARES SHARES
OF THE OF THE
COMPA COMPA
NY NY
1. Klshan 05.05.2017 | Purchase 2500
Reddy 19.47.089 9.67 19.51.739 969
Naila DE.09.2017 | Purchase 1750
Vineel
2. | Reddy 1895454 | 9.4 19.05.2017 | Purchase | 4200 = 18.99.654 9.43
Malla
Vijayakal _Daus.2017 3 3820
ER la 17.28.485 H.58 16,06 2007 Purchase 250 . 17.33.085 B.60
01082017 S00
4. ;:""”"“ 1695562 | B.42 19.05.2017 | Purchase 3500 - 16.99.062 B.43
Gaddam
5. | Raja 14.83.802 | 7.37 £ = ; . 14.83,802 7.37
Reddy
MNEBCS
Technolo
[} e 11.05.600 5.49 - - . - 11.05,600 5.49
Private
Limited
7. M. Srinath 19.05.2017 . S000
Reddy 02.06.2017 7 10.000
B.38.622 416 | 23.06.2017 Sale : 5000 B.03.622 3.99
07.07.2017 - 5000
“04.08.2017 | : 10000 |
B Vineels
Ready n | 71300 3.53 E . : = 7.11.300 3.53
) o
sunitha 6.82.763 1.39 . . . . 6,582,763 339
W, | Hemunb | 50 1.59 : % : = 2.19.867 1.59
arita
H Nomulal | o <37 L : . . : 224,587 L
eept
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12. Gaddam
Hemanth | 1.53.130 0.76 = ‘ : 1.53.130 0.76
Reddy
13 Gaddam
Madhuma 93,256 045 - - 93,256 D446
thi
[E M.
Rajeihnar 53,828 0.27 - - - 53.828 027
Reddy
Iv. Shareholding Pattern of Top ten Shareholders {Other than Directors. Promoters and Haolders of GDRs & ADR'
MO, B THAREHOLDIMG AT | CHAMGE IM SHAREHOLDING (Me. | CUMULATIVE
THE BEGINMNIN of Shares) SHAREHOLDIMNG AT THE
& OF THE YEAR EMD OF THE YEAR
FOR EACH OF THE | NO OF | % OF | Date IMCREAS DECREAS WO OF | % OF
TOR 10 | SHARES TOTAL E E SHARES TOTAL
SHAREHOLDERS SHARE SHARES OF
T OF THE
THE COMPANY
COMP
AMY
I Anitha Reddy 27.91.250 | 13.86 | 25.08.2017 1.26.000 | 26.65.250 | 13.23
2 "APR Holdings And | 2.92,800 | 1.95 392800 | 195
Investments LLP
3. MahithaAlet] 1,B9.330 0.94 = = 1.89.350 0.94
4. Eeshan Reddy 1.53.500 0.76 294-11-20017 1.40.000 - 1.53.500 .76
24120017 - 140,000
5, Subramanian P LIE.F60 | 0.59 07.04.2017 | 1.240 . 1.20.000 | 0.60
6. == Srinivas Redehy 1.05.856 | 0.53 p . 1.05.856 | 0.53
7. Howing And Urban | 96,500 0.48 96.500 D.48
Development
Corporation Lid
B Premalatha  Reddy | - 25.08.2017 | 1.26.000 | - 1.26.000 | 0.63
Eleti 01.09.2017 | - 503 1.25.497 | 0.62 5
15.09.2017 | - 5050 1,20.447 | 0.60
22092017 | - 5039 1.15.408 | 0.57
06102017 | - 325 115,083 | 0.57
27.10.2017 = 2055 1,13.032 .56
31102017 - 996 1,12,032 0.56
mnonzmr - 30 1.12.002 0.56
17512017 - A000 1.08.002 0.54
24012017 | - 5010 96.992 0.49
OL12.2017 | - 3000 95,992 048
08.12.2017 3000 02,952 0.46
22122017 1960 91,532 0.45
2912 2017 226 91,306 045
05.00.2018 | - EY] 91,275 0.45
12012018 | - 1431 89.844 0.45
15.01.2018 | - 1001 88.843 044
9. *=AndePrathap BETIO 0. = - - BETIO 0.4
Ruddy
10 Yuwraj Reddy 77.200 0.38 = s 77.200 0.38

* The Campany has converted into LLP,
** Re-Classified from Promoter Category to Public Category.
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W Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
5, MNAMEOF | SHAREHOLDIMG AT | Date Reason CHANGE IN SHAREHOLDING AT
NO THE THE BEGINMING OF SHAREHOLDIMG THE EMD OF THE
DIRECTOR / THE YEAR (No. of Shares) YEAR
KEMP
NO OF [% OF INCREASE DECREASE | MO OF | % OF
SHARES TOTAL SHARES TOTAL
SHARES SHARE
OF THE 5 OF
COMPA THE
NY COMP
ANY
1. Kishan F.ndd\r 05.05.2017 Purchase 2900
e 947,088 | 967 e o2 19.51,735 | %.69
2 Bhoopal 6.23.620 3.15 6.33.620 3.15
Reddy Aleti
19.05.2017 Sale E 5,000 B.33.622 4.14
02.06.2017 Sale 10,000 | B.23.622 | 4.00
3 f;:;l’;h Reddy | gage22 | 406 [23.062017 Sale 5.000 | 8.18.622 | 4.06
oy.oF2on7 fale - 5.000 8.13.622 .04
04.08.2017 Sale = 10,000 | B.03.622 | 3.99
4. Raja  Reddy
i 14,83.802 | 7.37 . 14.83.802 | 7.37
5. Vineel Reddy
Naila 18.95.354 | 9.41 19.05.2017 | Purchase 4200 18.99.554 | 9.43
o ::1:;“‘ Reddy | 1695562 | 842 | 19.052017 | Purchmse | 3500 2 16.00.062 | 43
7. | M. siddha
Reddy =
8. #hdeenakshiD.
N
9. #iDilip Kumar y 5
Toshniwal
# Resigned as Company secretary weef. October 1. 2017 .
#¥ Appointed as Company Secretary w.oef, November 16, 2017,
W, INDEBTEDMESS
SECURED LOANS UNSECURED | DEPOSITS TOTAL
EXCLUDIMG DEPOSITS LOAMS INDEBTEDMESS
Indabtedness at the baginning of the HinAncial year
Principal Amount 12,55,02.491 11,03.950 MIL 12,66.06,441
Interest due but not paid MIL MIL MIL ML
Interest acorued but not due MIL MIL MIL MIL
Total 12,55 02,491 11.03.550 MIL 12,66.06.441
| Change in Indebtedness during the year
Addition MIL MIL MIL MIL
Reduction 5.25.81.725 1.03.950 MIL 5.26.85.675
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year
Principal Ameunt 7.29.20.766 10.00.000 MIL 7.39.20.766
Interest due but not paid NIL MIL MIL MIL
Inteérad accrued but not due MIL MIL MIL MIL
Total 7.29,20,766 10,00,000 MIL 7.39.20.766
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wi.

REMUMERATION OF DIRECTORS AMD KEY MAMAGERIAL

PERSCIMMEL:

SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED ——

REMUMERATION TO MAMAGING DIRECTOR, WHOLE TIME DIRECTORS AND/ OR MAMNAGER:

.M

PARTICULARS OF MAME OF THE MD /WTD / MANAGER

REMUMNERATION

TOTAL

EIFHAM REDDY SRIMATH
MALLA REDDY MALLA

BHOOPAL
REDDY ALETI

RAJA REDDY
GADDAM

Gross Salary

a) Salary & per | R 24000000 | Rs 12,000,000/
provisions eontained
in Section 17(1) of
the lncome Tax Act,
1961

Rs. 12,00,000/-

Fs.12.00,000/-

R, 60,00,000y-

b} Value of - -
perquisites w's 17(2)
of Income Tax Act,

¢} Profits in lieu of - B
talary w/f 17(3) of
Imcome Tax  Act,
1961

Stock Option

(]

Sweat Equity . P

Commission - =
- a3 %o of profit
- Others ($pecify)

Others (Pls Specify)

Total A Rs. 24.00,000/- | Rs 12,00,000/-

Rs. 12,00,000/-

Rs. 12,000,000/

R 60,00,000/-

Ceiling as per Act As per Part-1l of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013

REMUMNERATION TO OTHER DIRECTORS: MIL

L.
NG

PARTICULARS OF | MAME OF THE DIRECTOR
REMUNERATION

TOTAL
AMOUNT

Maveena Krishna
Chandra Prasad
Thammishetty | Srinivas

Jagadeeshwar

Prodduturi

INDEPEMDEMT DIRECTORS

a) Fee for attending Board -
Cnmmlrleen'ree'tlngi

b} Commislon -

) Others, Pls Specify - -

TOTAL =1

OTHER MNON  EXECUTIVE | Vineel Reddy | Vinitha
DIRECTORS Nalla Reddy
Malla

a) Fee for attending Board/ - -
Commiltee meetings

b} Commission -

) Others, Pls Specify -

Taotal 2 =

Total B (142) - =

Total Managerial Remuneration - -

Owverall Celling as per Act

1 % of the net profits of the Company
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C. REMUMERATION TO KEY MAMAGERIAL PERSOMMEL OTHER THAM MDY \WTD/MAMACER:
5L PARTICULARS OF REMUMERATION EEY MAMACERIAL PERSOMMEL
NO
CED CFO COMPAMY SECRETARY TOTAL
M. @Meenak | @Dillp Kumar
SIDDHA shiMawalkh Toshnbwal
REDDY e (Appointed
{Rasigned weef. 16th
wenf It Movember,
Oictober. 2017)
2017)
1. Grass Salary
a) Salary a3 per proviions contained in . Hs. Rs. R 1.50,000/- Rs.
Section 17(1) of the Income Tax Adt, 1961 2.50.400/. 1.20,000 6. 20,400/
b} Value of perquisites ufi 17{2) of lncome . . - - -
Tax Act, 1961
c) Profits in Hew of salary wis 17(3) of Income . - - - -
Tax Act. 1961
2. Stock Option - - -
3. Swecal Equity . . *
. Commissdon - - - - -
- @t %% of profit
- Others (Specify)
5. Ohthers (Pls Specify) - - - - -
Total - Ris. Rs. Rs. 1.50.000/- Ris.
3.50,900/- 1.20,000 6,200,400/
i@ The aforesaid detalls hat been previded for the perlod emplayed.
Wil PEMALTIES / PUMISHMENT / COMPOUMDING OF OFFEMCES: MNIL
TYPE SECTION OF THE | BRIEF DETAILS OF PENALTY/ | AUTHORITY APPEAL
COMPAMIES ACT DESCRIPTION | PUMISHMENT [RDVMCLT/COURT] | MADE, IF
SCOMPOUNDING  FEE AMY
IMPOSED
A, COMPAMNY
Penalty - - -
Punishment - - - -
Compounding - - -
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty - .
“Punishment - .
L‘nmpnundlng - - - -
C. OTHER OFFICERS IM DEFALULT
Penalty - - -
Punishrment -
For and on behalf of the board of directors
FOR 3RI KPR IMDUSTRIES LIMITED
S~ -
[RISHAN REDDY MALLA) [SRIMNATH REDDY MNALLA)
MANAGING DIRECTOR WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR
DM 00028066 Din: 00052862
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AMMEXURE -V
Form Mo, MR-3
[Purtuant te Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule Ma.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules. 2004

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 317 MARCH, 2018
To.
The Members.
Srl KPR Industries Limited
Secunderabad,

We were appointed by the Board of Directors of 5rl KPR Industries Limited (“the Company™) to conduct the Seerctarial
Audit for the financial yeoar ended March 31, 2018,

Wi have conducted the Secretarial audit in respect of complianoe with applicable statutory provisions and the adherence 1o
pood corporate practices by the Company. Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basls
for evaluating the corporate conducty/statutory compliances and expresiing our opinion thereon,

Based on our werification of the Company’s books, papers. minute books, forms and returns filed and other
dosumanty/recordt maintained by the Company and alis the information provided by the Company. it afficers, agents and
authorized representatives during the conduct of Seorctarial avdir, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has,
during the audit peried covering the financial year ended an March 31, 2018 complied with the statutery pravidons listed
heveunder and alio that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the
manner and subject to the reporting made herelnafter:

W have examined the books, papers. minute books. formi and returnd filed and other records maintained by the Company
for the financial year ended March 31, 2018, according to the provisions of:

1. The Companies Act, 2012 (the Act) and the rules made there under:
i1, The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ("SCRA') and the rules made there under:
{18 The Depositories Act. 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under:
I, The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992
("SEBI Act’):-
i The Securithes and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquiiition of Shares and Takeowers)
Regulations, 2011
ik, The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;
ik, The Securities and Exchange Doard of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations.
2015

The Company has identified the following lows, Regulations, Guidelines. Rules, etc., as applicable to the Company:
The Factories Act, 1948 and Rules made there under

The Telangana Fire Services Act, 1999

Electricity Act, 2003

The Envircnment Protectlon Act. 1986

The Alr (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1981

The Water (Prevention and Contral of Pollution) Act, 1974

;b W M

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the folloawing:

I Secretarial Standards Bsued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India {1€51).
Il The Securities and Exchange Board af India (Listing Obligation:s and Diliclosure Requirementi) Regulations, 2015.

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, RBules, Pegulations, Guidelines,
Stanclarch, etc. mentioned abowve except for the following:

L AN the shares hald by Promoters are in dematesialization mode except 300 shares wiich are held in physical form,
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2. The consent for operations from the Telangana Pollution Control Board {the Board) expired on 30.09 2014 and i
in the process of renewal with the Board.

We further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company iz duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Director, Mon-Executive
Directers and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that tock place during the
period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice was given to all directors to schedule the Board meetings. agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent
seven days in advance, and a systern exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda
itemns before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

During the period under review, resolutions were carried through majority. The minutes of the meetings held during the
audit period did not reveal any dissenting member’s view. As confirmed by the Management, there were no dissenting
views expressed by any of the members on any business transacted at the meetings held during the period under review.

Based on the information. decuments provided and the representations made by the Company, there are adequate systems
and processes exists in the Company to commensurate with the size and operations of the Company, to monitor and engure
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

The compliance by the Company of the applicable Labour laws and financial laws, filing of periodical returns, maintenance
of financial records and books of accounts has not been reviewed by us since the same have been subject to review by
Statutory Auditors, Internal Auditors and other professionals.

We further report that during the audit peried:

i. The company has re-appointed Mr. M. Kishan Reddy as the Managing Director w.e.f. 01.10.2017 for a period of 5

years at a remuneration valid for 3 years.

ii. The company has re-appointed Mr., N, Srinath Reddy as the Whole Time Director wee.f. 01.10.2017 for a period of
5 years at a remuneration valid for 3 years.

i, The compary has re-appointed Mr, G. Raja Reddy as the Whole Time Director wee.f. 01.10.2007 for a period of 5
years at a remuneration valid for 3 years,

v, The company has re<clasified certain promoter shareholders inte public shareholders category in its Annual
General Meeting held on 29.09.2017.

W, Ms. Meenakshi Deepak Mavalakhe resigned as the Company Secretary w.ef. 01.10.2017 and Mr. Dilip Kumar
Toshniwal was appointed in her place weef. 16.11.2017.

For BS & Company. Company Secretaries LLP
(Formerly known as B5 & Company. Company Secretaries)

Date: 25.08.2018 DafthardarSoumya
Place: Hyderabad Designated partner
M. Mo.: 20312
C P Mo.: 13199

MNOTE: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed a; ‘Ansextire” and forms an integral part of
this report.
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Ta,

l‘ L]

The Members,
Sri KPR Industries Limited
Secunderabad.

Cur report of even date is to be read alang with this letter,

2.

Maintenance of Secretarial records is the responsibility of the Management of the Company. Our responsibility is to
exprass a3 opinion on these secratarial records based on our audit,

\We have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the
correctneds of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis lo ensure that correct
facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the procesies and practices, we followed provide a
reasonable basks for our opinion.

\We hawe not wverified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the
Company,

\Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of applicable laws,
rules and regulations etc.

The complianee of the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable laws. Rules, Regulations, seeretarial
standards issued by 1C51 is the responsibility of the Management, Qur examination was limited to the verification of
procedures on test basis,

The Secretarial Audit report Is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or
effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Company,

We further report that, based on the information provided by the Company, its officers. authorized representatives
during the conduct of the audit and also on the review of quarterly compliance report by the respective
departmental heads/ Company Secrelary/ Managing Director taken on record by the Board of the Company, in our
opinion adequate wystems and process and control mechanism exist in the Company to monitor compliance with
applicable general laws like labour laws & Environment laws and Data protection policy.

\We further report that the compliance by the Company of applicable fiscal laws like Direct & Indirect tax laws have
nol been reviewed in this audit since the same has been subject to review by the Statutory Auditors and other
designated professionals.

For BS & Company. Company Secretaries LLP
(Formerly known as BS & Company, Company Secretaries)

Date: 29.08.2018 DafthardarSoumya
Place: Hyderabad Designated partner

M. No.: 29312
C P Mo.: 13199
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l.  OUR CORPORATE COVERNANCE PHILOSOPHY

Corporale governance 1§ about  Internalizing and
manifesting a firm commitment to the adoption of
ethical practices across the Company to deliver walue in
oll of ity dealings with a wide group of stakeholders
encompaing auoclates, customere. vendors, regulstors
and ihareholders at all timed. The Company believet that
Corporate Covernance b on integral means for the
existence of the Company. Good Corporate practices
stem from the dynamic culture and poiltive mindset of
the organization. The board it committed 1o achiowe and
maintain highest standards of Corporate Governance on
an ongoing basi.,

The Corporate Governance requires professionals (o ralse
their competence and capability levels o meet the
expactations In managing the enterprise and Ity resources
effecthvely with the highest standards of ethies. It has thus
become crucial to foster and sustain a culiure that
integrates all components of good gowvernanoe by
carcfully balancing the complex inter-relationship among
the Board of Directors. Audit Committes. MNomination
and Remuneration Committes, Flnance, Siakeholder
Relatiorship  Committes,  Auditors and  the  Senior
Management,

We belleve Corporate Covernance 8 not jut a
destination., but a journey o constantly improve
sustainable wvalue creation. It Is an upward moving target
that we collectively strive towards achieving.

. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Your Company hos o balanced Board with combination
of Executive and MNon-Executive Directors bo ensure
independent functioning and the current composition of
the board it In confarmity with Regulation 17(1) of
Listing  Regulations.  Independent  Directess  of  the
Company provide appropriate annual certifications (o
the Board confirming wathifaction of the conditions of
their being independent at laid down in Section 149 (&)
of the Companies Act. 2013 and Regulation 16{1)(b) of
Listing Regulations.

A COMPOSITION
Listing regulations mandate that for a Compary with a
non executive Chairman, ot least one-third of the Board
should be Independent Directors. As on March 31, 2018.
our board comiiy of 9 (Mine) Directon, of the Nine
Directors. 4 (Four) of whom are Executive Directors,
while the remalning 5 (Five] are Non-Executive
Directors, OF the Five Mon-Executive Directory, 3 (Threa)
are Independent Directori. The Company in campliance
with Companies Act, 20013 & SEBI (LODR) Regulations,
2015 has already appointed a Women Direclor.

Composition of Board. $hareholding and Directorships held as on March 31, 2018 are a3 fallows:

Director | Membership in | Chairmanship in Mo of
ship in board board shares hald
DIM Mame Catagorph ni:lr commiltess of committess af ai on
Desigrstion Compan other other Mareh 31,
(5] Companies Companies 2018
Q2582809 | Shri lagadeeshnasar | Chalrman,
Reddy Prodduturi Mon-Executive 1 il il Hil
Independant Director
O02E96E | Shri.  Kishan Reddy | Promoter,
Malla Executive, 3 il il 19.51.739
Managing Director
00043263 | Shri. Bhoopal Reddy | Executhve.
Aleti Whiole time Director - i o o et
00052862 | Shri.  Srinath  Reddy | Promoter.
Malla Executive. E il il B8.03.622
Whale time Director
oDN268 54 Shri. Raja Reddy | Promoter.
Gaddam Executive, 1 Bl Mil 14.83.802
Whiale time Direclos
00231636 Shri. Mavesna Mon-Executive & 1 1 il
Thammishetty Chandra | Independent Director
00360198 Shri. Krithna Praiad | Mon-Executive it Wil il Bl
Srinlvag Independent Director
01514842 Shri. Vineel R Mon-Executhve,
Nalia wolchy Ditatos 7 Ml Ml 18,99.554
D16365T0 amt.  WVinitha Mon-Exscutive
e i sl 4 Hil Mil 16.99.062
Tincluding Unlhted Public & Private Companies,
Further the Company has not Baued any convertible instrumenti.
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B. BOARD MEETIMGS

a.  The board meets af least once & quarter 1o review
the quarterly results and other iterms on the agenda.
Additional mesting: are held  when  necesany.
Committees of the Board wually meet the same day
or a day before the formal board meetlng or
whenever the need arises for transacting business,

b. Five Board mectings were held during the year

feptember, 2017 Mevember 13. 2017and February
12, 2018,

¢ The necewary quorum was précont for all the
meetings.

d. The mames of the Directors on the Board, their
attendance at Board Meetings held during the year
e glven hevein belaw:

201718 on May 24. 2007: Augustll., 2017:
Attendance of Directors during 2017-18
Mame of the Directar Ma. of Board Meesting: G of Attendance st the las
Held Entitled Attended attendance AGM held on September
29, 2017

Shri. Jagadesshwar Reddy Prodduturd 5 5 2 40 Mo
“Shri. Kishan Reddy Malla 5 5 5 100 Y
Shii. Bhoopal Reddy Aleti 5 5 5 100 Vet
Shrl. Srinath Reddy Malla 5 5 5 100 Yei
Shri. Raja Reddy CGaddam 5 5 5 10:0 b
Shri, Naveena Chandra Thamrmishetty 5 5 5 100 Mo
Shri. Krishna Pracad Srinivas 5 5 5 100 Mo
Shri. Vineel Reddy Nalla 5 5 5 100 Mo
Smit. Vinitha Reddy Malla 5 5 5 100 Mo

Bglationships between Directory inter — ye;

Excopt s disclosed below, no Director of the Company
is related to any other Director on the Board in terms of
the meaning of the term ‘“relathee’ glven under the
Companies Act, 2013,

1. Shri. Eithan Reddy Ralla It father of Shrl. Vineel
Reddy Malla and Smid, Vindtha Reddy Malla,
fi. Shri. Vineel Reddy Mallais brother of Smt. Vinitha
Reddy Malla,
iil. Shri. Srinath Reddy Malla b Son-in-Low of Shri.
Kishan Reddy Malla.

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

Independent Directors are non-executive Directors a
defined under Regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI Listing
Regulations read with Section 149(6) of the Act, The
maximum tenure of Independent directors s In
compliance with the Act, All the Independent Directors
have confirmed that they meet the eriterla a1 mentioned
under Regulation 1601)(b) of the SEB| Listing Regulations
read with Section 149(6) of the Act.

The Company has lisued a formal leiter of appolntment
to the Independent Directors In the manner ai provided
in the Companics Act, 2013, The terms and conditions of
appointment of Independent Directors are discloied on
the website of the Company.

Schedule IV af the Companled Act, 2013 and the Ruled
made there under mandates that the Independent
Directars of the Company thall hold at leait one meating

In a year. without the sttendance of non Indeperadent
Directors and members of the Management,

These meetings are expecled to review the performance
of non Independent Directors and the board as 2 whole
and as well as the performance of Chairman of the board
taking into account the views of the executive directors
and non executive directors: assess the quality. quantity
and timelined of the low of infermaticn betwéen the
management and the Board that by necessary for it o
affectively and restonably perfarm ity dutiec

The Independent Directors met once during the year on
Februaryl2, 2018,

The details of famillarization programme of the
Independent Directors are avallable on the website of
the Company (httpa/fwsree kprindustries.in).

n COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD
Presently, the board has  three committees:  Audit
commitiew. Momination and Remuneration commitiee
and Stakeholder Relationihip Committes.

A AUDIT COMMITTEE

1. The audit committes s eonstituted in line with the
provisions of Regulation 18 of SEBI Listing
Regulations, read with Section 177 of the Act.

2. The termi of reference af the awdit committes are
broadly as under:
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a)

b)

<

<)

e

Cwversight of the Company’s financial reporting
process  and  the disclosure of it financial
Information o emure that the fimancial
staternent k& correct, wufficient and credible;
Recommendation for appointment,
remuneration and terms of appointment ol
auditors of thie Compamy:

Reviewing with the management. the annual
financial  statements snd  aodilors  report
thereon before submigion to the board for
approwval, with particular reference tod

= Malteri required to be included in the
Director’s Responsibllity Staternent 1o
be included in the Board’s report in
termmn of clause (c) of subsscction 3 of
section 134 of the Act.

=  Changes, il any, in accounting policies
and practices and reasons for the same.

< Major accounting entries  invaluing
mtimates based on the exercive of
Judgmient byrmansgemsant.

= Mgnificant adjustments made in the
financial staternents arising out of audit
findings.

% Compllance with Ihting and other
legal requirements relating to financisl
itatements.

% Ditclowure of
transactions,

£ Qualifications In the draft audit report.

any  related  party

Reviewing with the management. the quarterhy
financlal seaterments  before  wwbmbhon 1o
theboard for approval;

Reviewing with the management, the statermnent
of viey application of funds raised throughan
istue (public mue, rights wue. preferential issuee,
e1e.), the statement of funds utilized forpurposes
other than those stated In the offer document/
prospeciusy’ notice and the reporisubmitied by

SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED ——

]

i

k)

m}

n}

the monitoring agency monitorng the
utilization of proceed:s of a public orrights fsue,
and making appropriate recommendations to
the Board to take up stept in thismatter;

Review and monitor the auditors
independence and performance, and
effectiveness of auditprocess:

Approval or any subsequent modification of

wransactions of the 'r.:umpalw with  related
parties

Serutiny  of  intercorporate  loans  and
I strments:

Examinaticon of the fnancial statements and the
auditers’ report thereon;

Valuation of undertakings or asets
company, wherever it is nocesany;
Evaluation of Iintermnal financial controls and risk
management sysbems:

Establish a wvigll mechanism for directors and
employed: 1o report genuine concernd in such
manner as may be prescribed;

The audlt committes may call for the comments
of the suditor aboiut internal contool systems,
the scope of sudit. including the observations of
the awditors and review of financial statement
before their submission to the Board and may
also discuss any related iitues with the Internal
and statutory auditors and the management of

of the

the Company:
The audit committee  shall  review  the
Information required as per SEBI  Listing

Regulations,

3. The Company Secratary acte ad the Secretary to the
Audit Committee.

4, The Audit Committes met Five (5) times during the
financial year 2017-18on May 24. 2017 August 17,
2007 September 2, 20017 November 12, 2017 and
February 12. 2018. The necessary quorum wwod
present for all the meetings.

5. The compoasition and the details of meetings attended by the members of Audit Committes are given balow:

Mame Category Pasition No of meeting: during the financial year 2017-18
Held Entitled Attended
"Shri. Maveena Chandra | Mon-Executive Chalrman 5 5 5
Tharmmishetiy Independent Director
Shri. Jagadeeshwar Reddy | Mon-Executive Membaer [ 5 2
Produtturl Independent Director
"nEhri, Vireel Reddy Nalla MNon-Executive Membaer 5 4 4
Director
Shri. Frishna Prasad Srinivas Mon-Executive Member 5 5 5
Independent Director
*5hri. Raja Reddy Gaddam Executive Whole Mamber 1 1 1
Time Direcolr
* Ceated to be Member w.e.f. May 24, 2017.
% appointed as Member wee f. May 24, 2017,
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B. NOMINATION  AND  REMUNERATION

1. The Momination and Remuneration committes i
conttituted in ling with the provitions of Regulntion
19 of SEBI Listing Regulations. read with Section 178
of the Campanies Act, 2013,

2. The Momination and Remuneration committes
Ipoks at all matters pertaining to appointment and
remuneration of the Managing Director, the
Executive Directors. Key Managerial Personnel and
all other Non executive Birectors of the Company.

3. The broad termi of reference of the nemination and
remuneration commitiee ane as under:

=  identifying pernons who are gqualified to
become  directors  and  who may  be
appointed In  senfor management in
accordance with the criteria laid down and
recommend 1o the Board for thelr
appointment and removal:

# carry on the evaluation of every director’s
performance; formulation of the critena for
determining qualifications. poiithee
attributes and independence of a director:

= formulation of criteria for evaluation of
Independent Directors and the Board:

F deviting a policy on Board divertity: and

= recommend to the Board & policy relating
to the remuneration of the directors, key
managerial personnel and other
empioyeer:

*  whether 1o extend or continue the
appointment of Independent Director. on
the basis of the report of performance
evaluation of independant directars:

= any other matter as the Board may declde
from time 1o time,

4. Momination and Remuneration Policy

INTRODUCTION

In pursuance of the Company’s policy to consider human
resources as Its invaluable assets. to pay equitable
remuneration bo all Cirectors, Key Managerial Personnel
and employees of the Campany and 1o harmonize the
mpirations of human resources conslstent with the goah
aof the Company and in terms of the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Lisrlng Agreemem with the
Stock Exchange a3 per the requirements of SEBI (LODR)
Regulations, 2015 ai amended from Hme to time. the
Company  has formulated “Momination and
Remuneration Policy,” This policy on Momination and
Remuneration of Directori, Koy Managerial Personnel
ond Senior Mansgement has been formulated by the
Momination and  Remouneration  Committee  and
approved by the Board of Directori of the Company.

SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED ——

L.
1.

I

DEFIMITICINS

“Act™ means the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules

framed there under, as amended from time 1o

tirme.

“Board® means Board of Directors of the

Campany.

“Company™ means 5rl KPR Industries Limited.

“Directors™ mean Director appointed o the

Doard af a Company.

“Committee™ means Momination and

Remuneration  committes  constituted  or e

eanstituted by the Board. frem time to time.

“Key Managerial Personnel™ means

I, Managing Director, or Chiel Executive

Officer or Mamager and In  their
absence, a Whaole-time Directon

Ti. Chief Financial Cfficer:

il Company Secrctary: and

T iuch other officer ai may be
prescribed.

“Senicr Management™ means Sentor
Management means the personnel of the
Company who are members of s core
management team excluding Board of Directors
comprising all members of management one
level below the executive directors, including the
functional heads.

“Independent Director™ mesns a Director
referred 1o In subsection (6) of Section 145 of
the Companier Act, 2013 and Ragulation 16(1)(b)
of Listing Regulations.,

DRJECTIVES

The Key Cbjectives ane:

To guide the Board In relation to appointment
and removal of Dhirccrors, Key  Moanagerial
Persannel and Senlor Management.

Formulate the criteria  for  determining
qualifications. potithee mttributes and
independence of a director and recommend to
the Board a polcy relating to the remuneration
of Directori. key managerial personnel and
other employees,

Formulatlion of criteria for  evaluation of
Independent Director and the Board.

To evaluate the performance of the members of
the Board and provide neomsany report (o the
Board for further evaluation of the Board,

To recommend to the Board on Remuneration
payable o the Directors, Key  Managerial
Periannel and Senlor Management.

To provide to Key Menageral Personnel and
Senior Management reward linked directly to
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thair effort, perfarmance. dedication and
achicvement  relating 1o the Company's
operation.

7. To retain, motivate and promote talent and to
eniure long term suitalnabllity of talented
managerial persons  and create  competithes
advantage.

. Todevelop a muccetdon plan for the Board and
to regularly review the plan.

9. To assist the Board in fulfilling responsibilities.

10, To Implement and monltor policies  and

processes  regarding  principles of corporate
Bovernance,

1. x| IRIA o]
REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Board of Directors of the Company conitituted the
committes o be known az the “Momination and
Remuneration Committes” condiiting of non-executive
directors out of which not less than onehall are
Independent directors. The Board is further authorized to
re-condtitute the tald committee from Hme (o Hime
complying with the provisiom of Companies Act, 2013
and Listing Regulations, 2015,

V.  POLICY FOR APPOINTMENT AND REMOVAL
OF _DIRECTOR, KMP AND  SEMIOR

MANAGEMENT
1 Appolntment Criteria and Crualifications
a) The Committee thall ldentify and ascertain the

integrity, qualification, expertise and experience
of the perion for appointment ai Director, KMP
or at Senlor Management level and recommaend
to the Board of his/ her appointment.

b A person should possess adequate qualification,
expertise and experience for the position he/
she Is considered for appointment. The
Committer has disoretion o decide whether
qualification, expertise and experlence possessed
by & person are sufficient! satiffactory for the
concerned position,

€l The Company shall nol appaint or continue The
employment of any person & Whole-time
Director wha hat attained the age of seventy
years, Provided that the term of the perion
holding this potition may be extended beyond
the age of sewenty years with the approval of
thareholders by paiting a special redclution
based on the explanatory statement annesed o
the notlce for such motlon Indicating the
justification  for extension of appointment
beyvond seventy years.

SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED ——

d} A whole-time KMP of the Company thall not
hold office in more than one Company exoept
in s Subildiary Company at the same time.
Horwever they can be appointed as Director in
any Company with the permislon of the Board
of Directors of the Company.

2. Termy/ Tenurg

a) Managing Director/ Whole-tima Director

The Company shall appoint or re-appoint any person as
its Executhve Chalrman, Managing Director or Executive
Director for a term not exceeding five years at a time,
Mo re-appolntment thall be made earller than one year
before the expiry of term,

b) Independent Director

An Independent Director shall hold office for a term up
to five contecutive years on the Board of the Company
and will be eligible for re-appointment on passing of a
ipecial retclution by the Company and disclomre of tuch
appaintment in the Board's report,

Mo Independent Director shall hold office for mare than
two consecutive terms of upto maximum of 5 years each,
but such Independent Director shall be eligible for
appoiniment after expiry of three years of ceasing io
become an Independent Director. Provided that an
Independent Director shall not, during the said period of
three yeari. be appointed In or be aunsclated with the
Company in any other capacity, either directhy or
Indirectly.

At the time of appointment of Independent Director it
should be ensured that number of Boards on which such
Independent Director serves Is restricted to seven listed
campanies ai an Independent Director and three listed
companiei ai an Independent Direclor n case such
person i erving ai a Whole-time Director of a listed
company or juch other number as may be prescribed
under the Act.

Every Independent Director shall at the firit meeting of
the Board in which he parnticipates s: & director and
thereafter ot the firnst meeting of the Board In every
financial year or whenever there |z any change, give a
declaration that he meets the criteria of independence,

3. Evaluation

The Committee ihall earry out the performance
cvaluation of cvery Dircctor including  Independent
Director. KMP and Senlor Management Personnel al
regular  interval  (yearly). Bated on the evaluation
performance report of the board, it shall be determined
whether to extend or contlnue the term of appalntment
of the independent Directors
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4. Pemayval

Duiie 1o reasons for any disqualilication mentioned In the
Aot of under any other applicable Act, rulei and
regulations there under. the Committee may
recommend, (o the Board wswith reasons recorded In
writing, remowval of a Director. KMP or  Senior
Management Personnel subject to the provisions and
compliance of the wid Ast, rules and regulations.

The Remunerationd Compensation/ Comminion ele, to
be paid to Director/ Maneging Director ete. thall be
governed ai per provigond of the Companies Act, 2013
and rules made there under or any other enactment for
the time being in force.

The Non-Executive Independent Director may receive
remuneration compemsation/ commission as  per the
proviiion: of Companies Act. 2013. The amount of
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5. Betirement

The Directors, KMP and Senior Management Persannel
shall retire a3 per the applicable providions of the Act and
the prevalling polley of the Company. The Board will
have the discretion to retaln the Direciar, KMP, Senlor
Management  Perionnel  in the  same  position/
remuneration or otherwise even after attaining the
retirerment age, for the benefit of the Campany.

sitting fees shall be subject to ceiling limits a3 provided
under Companiat Act, 2013 and rulet made there under
or any other enactment for the time being in foree,

Wi POLICY REVIEW

Thizs policy is framed baswed on the provisiomn of the
Companles Act. 2003 read with rules made there under
and the requirements of SEBI (Listing Obligations &
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2005 as amended
from time bo tHmae,

This policy thall be reviewed by MNomination and
Remuneration Committee as and when any changes are
to be Incorporated in the polley due to change In
regulation: or ai may be fell appropriste by the
Committee. Ay changes in the policy shall be approved
by the Board of Directors.

5. The Momination and Remuneration commitiee met3 (Three) timeiduring the financial year 2017-18on May 24, 2017;
Seprember 2, 20017 and Movember 13, 2017, The necestary quorum wat present for all the mestings.

&.  The compmition of Momination and Remuneration committes and the detalls of meetings attended by ith memben are

given balow:
MName Category Positlon Mo of meetings during the
financial year 2017-18
Held | Entitled Attended |

Shri, Krishna Pracad Srinbeat Mon-Executivee, Independent | Chainman E 3 3
Director

Shri, Maveens Chandra | Mon-Executive, Independent | MMember 2 3 3
Thammishetty Dlirector

Shri, Jagadeeshwear Reddy Produtturi | NMon-Executive, Independent | Member 3 3 1
Director

Shri. Vinesl Reddy Malla Man-Executive Director Member 3 3 3

Maote: There was re-constitution of Committee twice by re-designating of Chairman during the financlal year.

7. Pedormance Evaluation criterda for Independent Directorns

The performance evaluation criterla lfor Independent Directors are determined by the Momination and Remuneration
committes. An indicative list of factors that may be evaluated include participation and contribition by a Director,
commitment, effective deployment of knowledge and expertise. effective management of relationship with stakeholders.
integrity and malntenance of canfidentiality and independence af behavier and judgment.

c. HTAREHOLDER RELATIOMSHIP COMMITTEE

1. The Srakehalder Relationthip committes
conitituted in line with the provisions of Regulation
20 of SEBI Listing Regulations, read with Section 178
of the Companies Act, 2013,

2. The broad termi of reference of the Stakeholder
Relationthip committes are as under:
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4 Consider and resolve the grievances of

SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

duplicate share cenificates), tramsfer and
trangmission of securities, et

security holders of the Company including
redressial of Investor complaints such as
transfer or credit of securities. none-receipt

of dividend/ notice anmual reports, etc.

and all other securities-holders related
matiers.
Consder and  approve bsue of share

cartificates (Incleding lnue of renewed or

1. The Sakeholder

Relationship committes met 5

(Five) times during the year 2017-18on May 24,

2007 August

1.

2m7T:

September 2, 2007:

Mowvember 13, 2017 and February 12. 2018. The
necedsany quorum wai present for all the meetings.

2. The composition of Stakehalder Relationship committee and the detalls of meetings attended by its members are given

below:
Mame Category Position Mo of mestings during the financial
year 2001718
Haelkd Entithed Attended
Shri. Vineel Reddy MNella MNon-Executive Director Chairman 3 5 5
Shri. Kishan Reddy MNalla Managing Director Mamber 5 5 5
| **Shri. Srinath Reddy Nalla | Executive, Whole time Director Member 5 4 ]
“Shri Raja Reddy Caddam Executive, Whole ime Director Member 5 1 i
& Ceated to be Member veed. May 24, 2017,
= Appoinled ai Member wee . May 24, 2017
3. Mame. designation and address for cormespondence of Compliance officer
Me, V SatyalalkshmiSambhavi, Company Secretary and Compliance Officer
Vil Floor, K.P.R.House, Sardar Patel Road, Secunderabiad, Telangana: E-maily bawpl @ yahoo.com
4. Detalls of investor complaints recelved and redrested during the year 2017-18 are as follows:
Particulars Mo  of Investor | Mo of Investor | No of Investor | Mo af Investar
complaints pending | Complaints Complaintt Complalnis
at the beginning of | reorived  during | disposed of | remainingunresohed
the Year the Year during the Year at the end of the Year
Mon receipt of Share Certificates 4] ] 2 o
Mon receipt of Dividend \Warrants o A 4 o
Meon receipt of Annual Reports o 3 3 o
Tortal o 9 e 1)
ns fel B OF DN

Details of rermuneration paid to the Directors for the servioes rendered during the financial year 2007-18 are given below:

Amount (in Lakhs)

Mamie of the Directard Des ion
Particulars =
2| = S g £ 5 = 2= :
$5/ 83 (33| 2 g sf | E& | B | £3 | . :sl
5| =828 |2 &5 | 33 3 | 33 5 §§
i ! o Maon- Maon- Chairman
o | w | wo | we | MRS | B | e | e | o
Slary 24 12 F 12 . - .

- Allonwances -
Comminion/ - - - - - -
Irvcentiviey
Variable Pay
Sitting fees - : - . :
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Mo remuneration B being paid to Non-executive
Directors, Further they do not have any pecuniary
relationship or tramactions with the Company or ils
Directori, tenior management, subgidiary, other than in
normal course of business.

No stock options were sued to any of the Independent
Directors and Promoter Directors during the year 2017-
8.

V. SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

The Subsidiary Company Is managed by its respective
Board having the righte and obligationt to manage
Company in the bed interest of their stakeholders. The

SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED ——

Company monitors performance of subsidiary company,
inter-alia, by the following means;

aj Financial statements, in  particular  the
Investments made by the unlisted subsidiary
gompany are reviewed quarterly by the Audit
Committee of the Company.

b) All minutes of Board Meetings of the unlisted
subsidiary Company are placed before the
Company's Board regulariy,

£} A dtatement  containing  all  significant
transactions and arrangements entered into by
the unlisted subsidiary Company iy placed

before the Company’s Board.
Vi GENERAL BODY MEETINGS
a) Detalls of last three Annual General Meetlngs of the Company.
YEAR DATE VEMNUE TIME

Hyderabad-50007 3

2014-15 | 30.09.2015 | Magarjuna Community Hall. Magarjuna Mager. Yellareddyguda, Ameerpet. | 10,00 AM.

Hydarabad- 500073

201516 | 30.09.2016 | Magarjuna Community Hall, Magarjuna Magar, Yellareddypuda, Amesrpet, | 10,00 AM.

Hydurabad- 50007 3

201617 | 29.09.2017 | Magarjuna Community Hall. Magarjuna Magar. Yellareddyguda, Ameerpet. | 10,00 AM,

b} Detalls of special resolutions passed in the previous three Annual General Meetings.,

DATE OF NUMBEBER OF DETAILS OF SPECIAL RESOLUTIOM PASSED
AGM SPECIAL
RESOLUTION
= PASSED .

30.09.2015 1 (One) Approval for entering into contract/ arrangement/ tramaction with M/ Sri KPR Infra
Projects Limited, a Wholly Owned Subsidiary of the Company for tale, purchase or
supply of goodt or materials on terms and conditions as provided in the explanstory
statement.”

30.02.2016 Nil Mil

29.09.207 2{Two) a) Approval under first provizo to sectlon 196(3) for Re appolntment of Shri. Raja

Reddy Gaddam at whale time directar of the company.
b) Approval for Reclassification of Promoters shareholders as public shareholders
under regulation 31A of SEBI (LODR) Regulations. 2015,

¢} Spedal resolutions passed through Postal ballot
Mo Special Rerolution was passed through Postal Ballot
during the financial year 2017-18. Mone aof the
resolutiond proposed in the ensuing Annuwal General
Meeting need to be passed by Postal Ballot,

Vil M SOF C MICATION

The Company's quarterly/ half yearly/ annual financial
results are sent to the Stock exchange and published in
“Financial Express™ and "Nava Telangana/ Mamastey
Telangana™. Simultanecusly they are alio uploaded on

—— 30" Annual Report 2017-18

the Company’s website www kprindustries.in. Official
niwi releate are sent to the Stock Exchange and alio
displayed on the wabdite of the Campany. The Campany
files  electronically  the quarterly results, Corporate
Covernance report, $hare holding pattern. etc. through
BSE Listing Centre,

There wai no presentation made by the Company to any
of the Institutional Investors or Analysts. The Company
has not entered into agreement with any  Media
Companies.
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Wil GEMNERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION
k. Annual General meeting for the financial year 2017-18
Date 259.03.2018
WVanue Magarjuna Community Hall, Magarjuna Magar, Yellsreddyguda, Ameerpet,
Hyderabad-500073
Time 10.00A.M.

Book closure dates for finel dividend

september 22. 2018 to feptember 29, 2018 (both days inclusive),

Ii. Financial year: April 1, 20017 to March 31, 2018 = The Company hai paid the requisite Annual
{18 Dividend Payment Date Filing Fes: to the stock exchange for the
The board recommended a final dividend of Rs. financial year 2007-18. The securiliei have not
1/+ per equity share of face value of Ri. 10/- been suspended from trading.
each, for the financial year ended Morch 31, s The Corporate Identity Mumber [CIN) allotted
2018, The dividend W approved by the by the Miniitry of Corporate Affales,
members, will be paid after September 29, Covernment of India i3
2018. L2O200TSIGBBPLCOOINS Fand  the Company's
Reglctration Mumber it 009157,
v Listing information
- The Company’s equilty shares (5tock Code: W Market Information
S14442) are listed on BSE Limited (BSE). Phiroze The monthly high and low prices and valumes
Jeajeebhoy Towers Dalal Street, Mumbai 400 of thares of the Company at BSE Limited (BSE)
0o, for the year ended March 31. 2018 are a1 under:
# The BIN HNumber of the Company s
INEQOCOIONS,
Month BSE
HIGH Loy VOLUME
April 20017 27.00 21.50 66,537
My 2017 27.85 22.35 1.03.763
June 2017 29.40 24.05 75,142
duly 2007 29.25 24.50 33.579
Aisguiit 2017 28.95 23.75 13,184
September 2017 26.75 22.00 40.269
Dietaber 20017 27.20 22.95 31,485
Movembaer 2017 19.25 23.90 1.21.525
December 20017 31.00 25.90 B3.032
January 2018 31.85 27.20 §2.743
February 2018 30000 24,95 36,236
March 2018 28.00 23.55 9.559
vi. The Company’s Share performance compared to the BSE Sensex

—— 30" Annual Report 2017-18

40000

35000

25000
20000

== CENSEN

—— P e

15000
10000

5000
u_.

P S I - N I N
W T

39 —




SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED ——

il Registrar and Share Tranifer Agents:
Mame Karvy Computershare Private Umited
Address Karnvy Houwse, 46. Avenue 4. Street Mo 1. Banjara Hills. Hyderabad - 500 034
Tal: +91-04-2331-2452/2332-0751/752/251
Fax: +91-40-2331-1968
Corporate Ot Karvy Selenium Towner B, Plol 31 & 32, Financial District, Nanakramguda, Gachibowli,
Hyderabad - 500 032, Telangana
Tel: +91-40-671622233, 33211000
Fax: +891-40-23420814
Ermail 1d: support f@karvy, com
w‘iﬁ'za;ite T www mputershare.com
wiil. Share Transfer System

Presently the thares, which are received in physical form, are transferred within a period of 10:12 days from the date of
recedpt, iubject ta the documents being valid and complete in all respects. Adequate care is taken to engure that, no tranifers

are pending for more than a fortnight.

e, Distribution of shareholding as on March 31, 2018:
Category Mo of shareholders shareholders {36) Number of shares held shareholding (%)
1-5000 - 553% A 8992050 - 446
~5001.10.000 21 517 2612160 130
10.001-20,000 177 2.85 26,85,310 1.33
20,001-30,000 50 0.80 12,59,230 0.63
30,000-40.000 22 0.37 8,17 400 0.41
40,001-50.000 | 15 0.24 7.02.590 0.35
_50,001-1.00,000 25 0.40 16.24,790 0.81
1.00.001 & above 63 1.01 18.27.63.420 90.72
Total 6213 100 20.14.56,950 100
X. Dematerialization of thares and liquidity: xii. Commadity price risk or fareign exchange ritk

1.65.70.788 equity shares representing BI.25% of the
total paid up equity copital were held in dematerialized
form with the Mational Securitics Depository Limited and
Central Depository Services (India) Lid, as on March 31,
2018,

Shareholders holding shares In  physical form  are
requeited to convert their phyiical holdings lo dematy
electronic form through any of the registered Depository
participants (DPs) 1o avaid the hassdes involved in dealing
in phytical thares tuch as posiibility of less, mutilation,
etc and alio to ensure safe and speedy transaction in
respect of the shares held and payment of dividend
thereol.

i, Cutstanding GDRy/ ADRyS Warrants or any
convertible Instruments, converdon date and
likely impact on equity:

The Company has not isued any GDRs/ ADRs Warrants
or arvy comertible instruments in the past and hence ai
on March 31, 2018, the Company doe not have any
outstanding GDRy' ADRsy/ Warrants or any conwvertible
instruments.
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and hedging activities - Nil

wiii. Plant Locations

Sy Mo 12, Gundlapochampally. Medchal. R Dist.

wiv. Address for correspondence

Sri KPR Industries Limited

Vih  Floor. KPR Howe
Secunderabad, TG S00003

Tel no: 040-27847121: Fax no. 040 27892076
Emall:bravpl3 @ yahoo com:

Webdite: wwsw kprindustries.in

OTHER DISCLOSURES

a.  Materially significant relates! party tramiactions
that may have potential conflict of interests of
listed entity at large: There are no materially
significant related party fransacilons between
the Company and Its promaoters, directors or
key managerial personnel or their relatives

Sardar Patel Road.

1X
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b.

having any potential conflkct with intered of the
Company at large.

Details of non-compliance: There has not been
any non-compliance by the Company and no
penaltiedr or itricturet were Impomed on the
Company by the Siock Exchanges of SEBl or
any statutory authority. on any matter related
to capital markets. during the last three years.

Whistle bPlower peliey: The establishment of
vigil mechanitim and ‘Whiitle Blower Policy

approved by the board hei been implemented
and no personnel has been denled access for
making diwclowre or report under the policy ©
the Audit Commitice.

Detalls  of complisnce with mandatory

requirement: Your Company has compliczd with
all the mandatory requirements of the Listing

Regulations.  Specifically., vour Company
confirms compliance with corporate governance
requirements specified In regulation 17 ta 27
and clauies (b) 1o (i) of sub-regulation (2) of
regulation 46 of the Listing Regulations,

Web links: A policy on material subsidiaries and
Policy on dealing with related party tramactions
has been formulated and the ame it posted on

SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

the Company’s wiebiite
hitpeffwanes kprindustried. infinveitor. him|

Details _of compliance with _ discretionary
regquirerngnts

The Company hai duly fulfiled the following

ditcretionary  requirements as  prescribed  in
Schedule 1l Part E of the 3EBI Listing
Regulation::

Sharcholders” Rightiz As the guarterly and half
yearly financial reculis are publithed in the
newspopers  and  are alio posted on the
Company’s website. the same are not being sent
separately to the shareholders.

Audlt Quallfleations: The Company’t financial
statermenti for the financial year 2017-18 do not
contain any audit qualification,

Separate posts of Chairperson and  Managing
Director: The Company has complied with the

recquirement of having teparate partond to the
post of Chairman and Managing Director, Shri,
Jagadeeshwar Reddy Prodduturi. Mon-executive
Independent Director i the Chairman of the
Company and Shri, Khhan Reddy Malla b the
Managing Director of the Company.

Compliance of Corporate Governance Reguirements ai specified in Regulation 17 o 27 and Regulation 46(2)(b)

to (ijof Lsting Regulations.

. DISCLOSURE OM WEBSITE IMN TERMS OF LISTIMG REGULATIOMS

ltem Complionce (Yes” Mo/ NA)
Drtabls of buiiness Yo
Terms and conditions of agﬂnth| af '|-ﬁd=End-!I"|l directors 'I'E
Compoiition of various committes of board of directors Yo
Code of conduct of board of directors and wenior management personne] Yirs
Details of establishment of vigil mechanismy Whistle Blower policy Yoz
Criteria of I'l'llklhl ml‘ﬂl o non-executive directart Ti_l
Policy on dealing with related party transactions Ye
Palicy for determining ‘material’ subsidiaries s
Detalli of familiarization programme: imparted to independent director: You

Contact information of the designated officlals of the listed emtity who are responsible for Yes
astliting and handling investor grievances

_Email address for grievance redressal and other nelevant details Yeu
Financial resulis Yes

| _Shareholding pattern Yes
Detalls of agreements entered Into with the media companler andiar thelr anoclates Mot Applicable
MNew narme and the old name of the Ihted entity Mot Applicable
1. AMMUAL AFFIRMATIONS
PARTICULARS REC MD COMPLIAMCE
_Board Compoition 17(1) TES
Masting of Board of Diractor 17(2) YES
Review of Compliance Reporti 17(3) YEF
Plans for ordery succesion for appointments 1714) TES
Code of Conduct 17(5) YES
Fees/ Compentation 17(6) A
Minimum information 17(7) ¥ES
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Compliance Certificate 17(8) YES
Risk Assessment & Management 179N YES
Perfarmance Evalustion of Independent Directar 17{10) YES
Composition of Audit Committes 18(1) YES
Meeting of Audlt Commiites 182} YES
Composition of Memination & Remuneration Committes 19(1) &(2) YES
Compasition of Stakeholder Relationship Committes 2000) & (2) YES
Compaiition and role of Risk Mansgement Committee 2101). (2). (3). (4) A
Wigil Mechanism 22 YES
Palicy for related party transactions 2301.05).(6).(7) & (B) YES
Prior or Omnibus approval of Audlt Committee for all related party 23(2) & (3) MA
transactions
Approval for material related party transactions 231{4) YES
Compuosition of Board of Directors of unlisted material subsidiary 24(1 YES
Other Corporate Governance requirements with respect to subsidiary of | 2402} (3).(4).(5) & (&) YES
listed entity

| Maximum Directorship & Tenure 25(1) & (2) YES
Meseting of Independent Directors 25(3) & (d) YES
Familiarization of Independent Directors 25(7) YES
Memberships In Commitiess 26(1) YES
Affirmation with compliance to code of conduct from members of Board of 26(3) YES
Directors and Senlor management perionnel
Disclosure of shareholding by Mon-Executive Directors 26(4) YES
Polley with respect to Obligations of directors and senlor management 26(2) & 26(5) YES
Other corperale governance requirements 27 YES
X, DISCLOSURES YATH RESPECT TO DEMAT SUSPEMSE ACCOUNT/ UNCLAIMED SUSPENSE ACCOUNT;
The Company does not have any balance with respect to Demat suspense account/ unclaimed suspense account.
FOR 5R1 KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Sdr- Self-
KISHAMN REDDY MALLA SRINATH REDDY NALLA
MAMAGIMG DIRECTOR WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR
DIN: 00038966 DMz 00052862
Place: Secunderabad
Date: 03.09.2018
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COMPLIAMCE CERTIFICATE

Dear Members.

Ve, the undersigned. in our respective capacities as Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer of 5t KPR Industries
Limited (“the Company™}. to the best of our knowledge and belief certify that:

1. W have reviewsd the Balance Sheet, Statement of Proflt & Loss and Cash Flow Statement of the Company and all
the notes on accounts and the Board's report.

2. These itatements doed not contain any materially untrue statement of amit 1o ate a material fact necaitary 1o
make the statements. made in light of drcumstances and under which such statements were made. not misleading
with respect to the period covered by this report,

3. The financial statements. and other financial information included in this report, present in all material respect a
true and fair view of the Company’s affaire, the financial conditions. results of operation: and cath flow of the
Company as at. and for. the periods presented in this report. and are in complisnce with the existing accounting
standards and/ or applicable laws and regulations.

4, e are responilble for edtablishing and maintaining internal controli over financial reporting by the Company and
wie have:

i. Desgned such controls to entwre that material information relating to the Company, Including it consolidated
subsidlaries, ls made known 1o us by others:
itl. Designed or caused (o be designed, such internal control syitems over financial reporting. o ai 0 provide
reasonable agturance regarding the preparation of financial statements in accordance with Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles (GAAP) in India: and
iil. Evaluated the effectiveneds of internal contral systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting.

3. During the year, we have diccloted to the Company’s Auditors and the Audit Committee of the Board of
Directors:

i Any change, that has materially affected or s reasonably likely to materially affect, the Company’s internal

contral over financial reporting:

i Any significant changes in accounting policies during the year, and that the same hawve been disclosed
appropriately In the notes to the financial statements:

il Instances of significant fraud. if any, that we are aware especially if any Member of management or employee
invalved in financial reporting refated process. Mo such instances were noticed during the year:

v, All significant changes and deficiencies, if any, in the design or operation of internal controls, which could
adversely aifect the Company’s abllity ta record, process, summarize and report financial data; and

. Any material weakneoed in internal controli over financial reporting including any corrective actiont with regard
to deficiencies,

6. There are no transactions entered Into by the Company during the year that are fraudulent, Hlegal or violale the
Company's code of conduct and ethict. except as disclosed to the Company’s auditors and the Company™s audit
committes of the Board of Directors.

1. e affirm that we have not denied any personnel acceds 1o the audit committes of the Company (in reipect of
matters involving alleged misconduct) and we have provided protection o whistle blowers from unfair
termination and other unfalr prejudiclal employment practioes.

B.  We further declare that all Board members and senior management perionnel have affirmed compliance with the
code of conduct and ethics for the year covercd by this reporl,

sd/- se/-

Place: Secunderabad KISHAN REDDY MALLA MNANDU 5IDDHA REDDY

Date: 01.09.2018 MAMAGING DIRECTOR CHIEF FINAMCIAL OFFICER
DIN: 00038966
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To

The Members of
SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

:H

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LUIMITED{“the
Company”). for the year ended on March 31, 2018 as stipulated under Regulations 17 to 27, clauses (b) to (i) of
regulation 46(2) and Para C. D and E of Schedule V of the Listing Regulations.

The compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance is the respomsibility of the Management, Qur
examination was limited to the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring
compliane with the conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion
on the financial statements of the Company.

We have examined the relevant records of the Company In accordance with the Generally Accepted Auditing
Standards in India, to the extent relevant, and as per the Guidance Mote on Certification of Corporate Governance
Issued by the Institute of the Chartered Accountants of India.

In our opinfon and to the best of our information and according to our examination of the relevant records and
the explanationt given to ut and the representations made by the Management, we cartify that the Company has
complled with the conditions of Carparate Governance as stipulated under Regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to
(i) of regulation 46(2) and Para C, D and E of $chedule V' of the Listing Regulations during the year ended March
31, 2017.

Ve state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency
or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Ayyadevara& Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRM Mo, 0002785

£df-

AyyadevaraSrinivas
Proprietor
ICAl Membership Mo. 028803

Place: Hyderabad
Date: May 28, 2018
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS

As Informed in earlier years the demand for Asbertor Cement Pipe i1 coming down due to ute of metal pipes In Drinking
Water Supply Schemes, Rreping in view this present scenario. the company has incorporated 1009 subsidiary viz.. Sri KPR
Infra & Projects Limited with the main abjedt of executing Drinking Water Supply Schemed, And ai a part of diverdfication,
the investments were alio made in Wind Power Projects both in the company and it subsidiary. Promently the total
capacity of Wind Power Projects are 12, 700V inclutive of its subsidiary company. The subsidiary company s also giving
reatonable returns from execution of Drinking Water Supply Schemes and the dividend: are also being paid to the parent
company.

QFPORTUNITIES
Recently. Its 100% wubsidiary company Le. 5rl KPR Infra & Projects Ltd has been entered in to MOU with M. INOX Wind

Infrastructure Services Lid for selling up 6.0MW Wind Generation Project in the $tate of Maharashira through an 5PV for
upply of Wind Power to Rallway Energy Management Company Lid [Indian Raibways) which is expected to give returns to
the company In the years to come.

OUTLOOK, RISKS ANG CONCERNS

The autlook, ritks and concerni are as fallows :

»  The procedural hurdles may cause delay in implementing the present 6,000 Wind Generation Projoect,
v The delay in recelpt of payment lrom State Eleciricity Boarch may cauie liquidity prollem,

IMTERMAL COMNTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company has adequate internal audit and control systemt. Both internal auditors and statutory auditors independently
evaluale the adegquacy of internal control syitem, Based on the audil observations and suggestions, follow up, remedial
measures are being taken including review and increase in the scope of coverage. if necessary. The Audit Commitiee of
Directors, in its periodical meetings. reviews the adequacy of internal control systems and procedures and suggests areas of
improvementy.

Information technology base created by the Company over the period is providing a very useful helping hand In the
process. Meedless to mention. that ensuring maintenance of proper accouniing records. safeguarding assets agalnst loss and
misappropriation, compliance of applicable laws, rules and regulations and providing reasonable ssurance againd fraud
and erracs will continue 1o remain central paint of the entire contral systems.

FINANCIAL PERFOMANCE YWITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

Standlalone;

Durlng the year under revlew, reveniue from aperationd Increated from Ri14.72 erared ta Ri17.28 erorei. The net profit
for year has been increased from Rs. 2.32 crores to Rs. 2.90 Crores. The earning per share for the year s Rs. 144/ as
against Re.1.15/- of the previous year.

However, under the consolidated balance theet during the year, the revenue from the operations hat decreased from R
90.78 crores to Rs. 5B.41 crores. The net profit b also decreased form Rs. B.25 crores to Rs.6.30 cores. The earning per
share is Rs. 213/ as against Rs. 4.10/- of the previcus year,

SECMENT WISE PERFORMANCE

Standalone;

The revenue from sale of Wind Electric Power decreased from Rs. 5.96 crores to Rs. 5.56 crores due to low wind during the
year. Reéevenue from the tale of A.C. Pipes has been increated form Re8.57Crores 1o Ri.11.65 Crored.

Henover, in coniolidated balance thest the revenus from dale of Wind Electrie Power increaded fram RiB.62 crores to
Ri.10.13 crores due to setting up one more Wind Mill during the year in its subsidiary.

HUMAN RESCURCE DEVELOPMENT

Human resowrce is considered as key to the future growth strategy of the Company and looks upon to focus its efforts to
further align human rescurce policles. proceaes and initiathees te meet b business needs. In order to foous en keeping
employees abreast of lechnological and technical developments,
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CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis describing the Company’s objectives. expectations or predictions
may be forward looking within the meaning of applicable securities, laws and regulations, Actual resulls may differ
materially from those expressed in the statements. Impaortant factors that would influence the Company's operations Include
cosl of raw matedals, tax laws. procedural hurdles of Government Agencies, delay in release of wind Electric payments
economic developments and such other factors within the Country.

FOR SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Sd/- Sdy-

KISHAN REDDY NALLA SRINATH REDDY MALLA
MANAGING DIRECTOR WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR
DiIM: 00038966 DIM: 00052862
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To The Members of SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED.

Report on the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

We have eudited the accompanying standalone Ind AS financlal staternents of 5RI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED (“the
Company™ ). which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31. 2018, and the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other
Compreheniive Income), the Cash Flow Staterment and the Statement of Changes In Equity for the year then ended, and a
summary of the gignificant accounting polickes and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibllity for the Standalone Financlal Statemenits

The Company’s Board of Directors is reiponsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the
Act™) with respect 1o the preparation of these standalone Ind A3 financlal statements that give a true and falr view of the
state of affain (financial position). profit or los (financial perffoarmance incduding other comprebensive income). cash fows
and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India. including
the Indlan Accaunting Standard: (Ind AS) prescribed under tection 133 of the Act.

Thiz responiibility alio includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in sccordance with the proviiion: of the Act
for wafeguarding the auets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities: selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies: making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent: and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
enmiuring the accuracy and completenes: of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
standalone Ind AS financial statermnents that give a true and falr view and are free from material

misstatement, whather due 10 fraud oF errar.

Auditor’s Responsibility
Qur responsibility i to expres an opinion on thete standalone Ind AS financial statements bated on our audit.

Wi have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are
required to be included in the audit report under the proviilons of the Act and the Rulei made thereunder.

We conducted our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements In accordance with the Standards on Auditing
specified under Section 143(10) of the Act, Thowe Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reaionable asfurance about whather the standalone Ind AS financial statements are free from
material misttalemant.

An audit involves performing procedures to oblain sudit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the standalone
Ind AS Minancial watements. The procedures elected depend on the audites™s jJudgment. including the assetiment of the ik
of material misstatement of the standalone Ind AS financial sarements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
asseqiments, the auditor condders internal Mnancial contral relevant to the Company's preparation of the standalone lnd A%
financial statements that give o true and falr view In order to design oudit procedures that are appropriate in the
cireumstances. An sudit alis Includes evalunting the appropristeness af the accounting pollcies used and the reasonablenen
of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, ac well ai evaluating the overall predentation of the
standalone Ind AS Minancial staterments.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained i sufficient and appropriate to provide a basic for our audit opinian
an the gtandalons Ind AS financial ttatoments.

Opinion

In our opinlon and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to ui. the aforeiald standalone
incd AS financial statements give the information requined by the Actin the manner o reguired and give a troe and faic view
in conformity with the sccounting principles generally accepted in India including the Ind A5, of the stote of affairs {(financial

position) of the Company as at
March 31, 2018, and itt proafit/las (financial perdormance Including ather comprehentive incamea), ity eath Mavs and the

changes in equity for the year ended on that date,

Cither Matters

The comparathes financial information of the Company lor the year ended March 2017 and the transition date opening
balance theel as at April 01, 2006 included in thede ftandalone Ind AS financial datements, are bated on the previoutly
Ippued statutory financlal staterments prepared In accordonce with the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006
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audited by the predecessor auditor whose report for the year ended March 31, 2018 and March 31, 2017 dated May 28,
2018 and May 24, 2017, respectively expressed an unmodified opinion on those standalone financial statements, as
adjusted for the differences in the accounting principles adopted by the Company on transition to the Ind AS, which have
been audited by us.Cur opinion is not modified in respect of these matters,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order. 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central Government in
terms of Section 143(11) of the Act. we give in "Annexure A™ a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 2 and
4 of the Order,

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act. we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necesiary for the purposes of our audit.
b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears
from our examination of those books
¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account
d)  In our opinion. the aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards
prescribed under section 133 of the Act.
€] On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March 31, 20018 taken on record
by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2018 from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.
f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B”,
gl With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules. 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to
the explanations given to us:
I The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position
ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any
material foresecable losses.
i, There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund
by the Company,
For Ayyadevarad Co..
Chartered Accountants
FRM Mo. 0002788
Ayyadevarasrinivas
Proprietor

ICAI Membership No. 028803

Hyderabad. May 28, 2018.
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ANMEXURE A TOQ THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS OF
SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED [Refered fo i pare [ under i heading 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’]
For Year ended March 31, 2018

L. a. | The company s maintalning proper reconds showing full partbculars, Including quantitative details and
details about the situation of fixed assets.

b. | These fixed assets have been wverified by the Management at reasonable intervals. According to
information and explanations given to us no material discrepancies have been noticed on such

verification,
. | The Title Deeds of Immowvable Properties are held in the name of the company.

2. Physical verification of inventory has been conducted at reasonable intervals by the management and
whe are informed that no material discrepancies were noticed during such verification.

3. The company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms. Limited Liabiliny
Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies
Act, 2013,

4 The company has not made any n";irwwlmmt;guring the year, The company has not granted any
loans.

5. The company has not accepted any Deposits,

B, In respect of the records maintained by the company under Rules made by the Central Government

for maintenance of Codt Records under section 148(1) of the Companias Act. 2013, we have broadly
reviewed the same and we ame of the opinion, that the prescribed accounts and records have been
kept and maintained. However. we have not carried oul a detalled audit of such records.

T. 8. | There are no undispuled statutory dues thatl are oulstanding for more than sis months from the date
they became payable.

b. | The are no dizputed amounts In respect of income tax or wales tax or wervice tax or duty of custams
or duty of exclie or value added tax.

B. The company has not defaulted In repoyment of borrowings from Financial Institutions / Banks. The
company does not have any borrowings from Government or Debenture holders.

9. The company hay not raised any monles by way of any Public Offer or Term Loans during the year
under review

10, To the best of our information and according to explanations given o us no froud by the company
of on the company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year under
reviews,

1. The managerial remuneration paid / provided by the company it In accordance with the requitite
approvals mandoted by the provisions of section 197 read with $chedule V. to the Companies Act.

12, The company Is not a A Cormpany.

13, The transactions with related parties are in compliance with the provisiors of section 177 and 188 of

the Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements ad required
by the applicable Accounting Standards.

14, The company hat not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or debentures
during the year under review.
15. The company has not entered Into any nen-cash transactions with Ity Directors or persons connected
writh them.
16, The company is not required to be regihitered under section 45-1A of the Rejerve Bank of India Act.
1934,
For Ayyadevara& Co.,

Chartered Accountants
FRM Mo, 000278S

AyyadevaraSrinivas
PFroprietor
ICAI Memberthip Mo, 028803

Hyderabad. May 28, 2018
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AMMEXURE B TO THE INDEPEMDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEM DATE OM THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF SRI
KPR IMDUSTRIES LIMITED

Year ended March 31, 2018

[Referred to in para.s (1) under the heading ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements’]

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Act”)

We have audited the internal financial contrals over financial reparting of $ri KPR Industries Limited (“the Company™) as of
March 31, 2018 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statemants of the Company for the year ended on that date,

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company™s management is respansible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based an the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Ower Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
intermal financial contrels that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company’s policies. the safeguarding of its assets. the prevention and detection of frauds and errors,
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records:. and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial control: over financlal reporting based on
our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Ower
Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Mote™) and the Standards on Auditing. issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit
of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Mote require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls owver
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. Qur
audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness, Qur audit of internal financial contrals over financial reporting
included obtaining an understanding of internal financlal controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists. and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the asessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement. including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.  We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial contrals
system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Owver Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed 1o provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting
includes those peolicies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that. in reasonable detail. accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company: (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and director: of the company: and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prévention or
timely detection of unauthorised acquisition. use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on
the financial statements.
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Owver Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion
or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be
detected. Also. projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or progedures may deteriorate,

Opinion

In mwy f our opinion. the Company has. in all material respects. an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2018, bazed
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Charterad Accountants of india.

For Ayyadevara& Co..

Chartered Acgountants
FRM Mo. 0002785

Ayvadevarasrinivas
Proprietor
ICAI Membership No. 028803

Hyderabad. May 28, 2018,
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SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Balance Sheet As at March 31, 2018

Wu oo
Nate As ot March 31, As ot March 31, A ar April 01,
EErsciiars No. 2018 2017 2016
ASSETS
1. Non - current aiseis
. Prapireiy, Plant and Fopulpament z B4,17,57, 945 3R,11,71, 784 AL, 75 SR, 350
b, Capital work - in -progress 12,36,161 12,365,161 12,36,161
. Irvestment Property
o, Soadwill - - -
o, Orther Intangible assors - - .
I intangible assers under development &
g. Biological Assets othar tham boarer plangs - -
h. Financial Assets
1] Inwestmaonts 3 3,79,69,700 379,69, 700 3,779,659, 700
(i) Trade Recvivables
{iil} Loans A 2,04 95831 00, 89,5405 T 73,89 940
{iw} Others (1o be specified) 5 B7.25.253 B} 42612 AB7a42.612
I. Deferrod tax assots [net) - - -
i- Dther mon-cuiment assats " - -
Z. Curfrent assots
(&) inventories G 7.34_30.590 G AT02 371 TAL 30,139
(k) Financial Assets
i1 lwvestmants 7 E X5, 00, 000 B
Lib) Trade Racdhahlag -] G,H2 39 266 5,005 53 431 4. 54 %3941
[ili} Cash and cash aquivalents @ 400, 9062 TG 240 R
{iv} Bank balances other than (iil) abowe 10 60.37.669 53.37.299 12,791
{vh L - - "
fwil} Dthers (1o be specified) 11 1,27,51,785 1, 6,949, B2D 1,13,63,200(
(o) Current Tax Assots (Moet)
{el] O cairent adsels = - =
Tatal Axsats A7, 12,348,262 62 ,06,53,676 66,44, 64,027
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
ECYLITY
(@) Equity Share capiial 12 20,14, 56,950 20,14, 56,950 20,14, 56,9%0]
(k) Exhaer Equlty 13 44 8901, 748 157208828 15 02 08 828
LIARILITIES
1. Nan —curront liabilities
{a) Financial Liahilivies
{i] Borrowings 14 6,13,70,411 T.45,07,600 946,086,320
i) Trade payables
{ii} Deher financial linbilities [other than i%s 301,776,303 3,000, 76,303 3.01,76,303
those speeified in item (b))
(i) Proneisions - * =
(] Deterred vaw labilivies [Met) 16 6,12,12,6858| 6,018,127, 792 6,32,9%0,197
(e} Qther non-current Dabilitios .
2, Current labilities
(@) Fimancial Liabilitiss
(i} Aorrowings 17 LT9.a4.787 Bulrl 46548 T.95.51.032
(k) Trade payables 1] 1,76, 77,136 1,52 28 901 1,84,33.730
(i} Sihaer financial llabilities [other than 15 2,80, 88,403 1,51, 80,000 1,51,.80,000
those spocified in itemic ))
(k] Cthar current labkliities
(] Provisions 0 - . 114,739,658
() Currant Tax Liabilities (Mot} A4, 05 8316 A9, A5 567 a
Tatal Equity and Liabilities A7,12.34.262 620651676 6,44, 64,027
e —— e et
Significant Aceounting Palicies and obher Infarmation 1
An por our report of even date
For Ayyadovara & Co, For and on behall of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
PR Mo 002 TRS
M. Elzhan Reddy M. Srinath Roddy
Monaging Directar Whale Time Dirsctor

Ayyadevara Srinivas
Fropriotor

ICAl Bamb Mo DZAB0A
Secunderabad . Moy 28, 2018

N Sidda Reddy
Company Secratary CFo
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Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ended March 21, 2018

SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED ——

Rupaes
Particulars MNote For the Period nnd-dl Far the Period ended
Ne. March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
| Bevenue fram operation 21 17 X7 8K 24% 14,71 81, 26F
Il Other iIncoame 22 2.29 82.937 198,049,534
i Tatal Income [1+11) 19,57,71,182 16,69,90,801
IV EXPENSES
Cost of Material Consumed 13 6.61,.57,297 3,20,86,088|
Changes in imvontories of finished goods and work-im-
progress 2a [6,571,080) G4,19,923
Crther manufacturing expenes 5 187 72,553 FTATID
Emplayie Banafits exponte 26 1,40,61,007 12,372,081
Finance costs r 1, 20,66, 807 167, 74,114
Depraciation and amortization expenom 2 1.5%.61, 66K 2,63, 56 4a80]
Cther expenses 8 3.43.67.116 3.52.43.009
Total Expenses | 1V) 16,44,1%, 367 13, 89,99, 686
YV Profit/{lows) before excepticnal ibems and tax (11 - IV} 3.13.55.815 2.79.91.115
Wi Exceptional items 14.75.811 {1.325.381)
Vil ProfitfiLoss) before tax [V - Vil 3,28.31,626 2,66,65,73%
WIN Tax Expénses:
1, Current Tax (4,905,836) (1,935,567}
2. Deferred Tax 16 5.00, 104 14, 77,405
IX Profit (Loss) for the period from continuing oparations
(- 2,90,25,.854 2.32.07,571
X Profitfloss from discontinued operations - -
Ml Tasx expense of discontinued operations =
Xl Prafit/{loss) rom discontinued operations (after tax)[X-X1) - -
X Prafit fLoss for the period (16 + X0) 2.90,2% 894 2.32.07.571
XiV Other Comprahensive iIncome
A (1) itema that will not be recinssified to profit or loss -
(6] Income tax relating to items that will not be
reclassified o profit or loss - H
B (i) Mems that sl be reclassilied to pralit or loss * =
(i) Income tax relating to items that will ba reclassified
to prafit or loss - =
KV Tetal Comprehensive Income for the period { X0+ XIV)
(Comprising profitfloss and other Comprehensive
Incame far tha pariod) 2,90,2% 894 2,32,07,571
KWl Earning per equity share {fer continuing operation):
(1) Basic 144 1.15
[2) Dilumed 1.44 1.1%
¥Vl Earning per eguity share | for discontinued
xperalbon)
(1) Basic - *
{2) Diluted =
EVII Earning per equity share { for discontinued B
continuing operrations)
(1) Basic A.44 1.15
(2] Diluted 1.44 1.15
ﬂnincnm Accaunting Palicies and ather Infarmation 1

A3 per our report of even date
Far Ayyadevara & Co.
Charterad Accountants

FRMN NGO 02 THS

MN.Kishan Reddy
Managing Director

Ayyadevara Srinivas
Propristor

ICAI Moemb Mo: O2EREOR
Secunderabad . May 28, 2018

Far and an bahall of thes Basrd of Dirsctory

Company Secretary

M.Srinath Reddy
Whole Tima Director

M Sidda Reddy
cro

—— 30" Annual Report 2017-18

53 —



SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMNITED
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE PERIOD ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

Equity Share Capital Rupees
Balance as on 01.04,.2016 20,14,56,950

Changes During the year

SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED ——

Balance as on 31.03.2017 20,14,56,950
Changes During the year
Balance as on 31.03.2018 20,14,56,950
1] Other BEquity Rupéas
Reserves and Surplus
Other Capital
State Subisidy General Reserve Surplus| Retained Earnings
1 Balance as on 01.04.2016 47,02,036 1,17,91.496 13,37,16.296
After adjustment of provision for Dividend
and DDT as on 31.03.2016
Add : Transfer from Profit & Loss
Acdd: Profit for the year 2,32,07,571
Less: Dividend for 2016 14,101,987
Less: DOT paid - 2016 2,106,487
3 Balange as on 31.03.2017 47,002,036 1,17,91,496 g 14,07,15,393
Being increase in value 28.48.30,966
Add : Transfer from Profit & Loss
Add; Profit for the year £,90,25,894
Legs: Dividand for the vear paid {20,145 695)
Less DOT paid for the year (2,018,342
Less: Transfer to General Reserve
4 Balance as on 31.03.2018 4,702,036 11,791,4% 28,48,30,966 14,75,77,250
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Riipoes in lakhs

Current Period

Previous Year

Particulars 31.03.2018 31.03.2017
A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Frofit before Depreciation. Interest and Tax G689.85 GO97.96
Less . Other Income considered separately (229.83) {198.10)
Met 480.02 49088
{Increase) / Decrease in Inventories (47.28) 5818
{Increase) / Decreass in Receivables {106_80) {121.00)
({Increasa) / Dacraass in Loans & Advances 39.43 {53.31)
Increasa / (Decreasa) in Currant Liabilities {268.67) {32.00)
Excess Provision written back {14.78)
Income Tax Paid (including Divideand distribution tax paid) {89.54) {135 88)
Total A (7_80) 21587
B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities
{Increase)Decrease in Fixed Assels 16.11 081
(Increase)Decrease in Gurrent Investments 25.00 (25.00)
Other Income 22983 198.10
Total B 270.94 173.91
C. Cash Flow froam Financing Activilies
Increasel/{Decreasa) in Long Term Bammowinga {133.37) (3585.80)
Increasel/{Decreasea) in Long Term Advances 18611 A73.00
Iinterest Paid (120.67) (141.01)
Dividend paid (201.48)
Total C (259.39) (163.91)
D. Net Increase/{Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents [A+B+C] 3.95 5813
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year G0.423 2.30
Cash and eash aquivalenta at the end of the Paeriod (20.02.2017) B84.38 80.43
Increases(-jDecrease 3.95 58.13

As per our report of even date
For Ayyadevara & Co.
Chartered Accountants

FRMN Mo 002785 N.Kishan Reddy

Ayyadevara Srinivas
Proprietor
ICAI Memb No: 028803

Managing Director

Secunderabad . May 28, 2018 Company Secretary

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

M.Srinath Reddy
Whole Time Director

N Sidda Reddy
CFO
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Sri KPR Industries Limited
Year ended March 31, 2018.
Motes forming part of financial statements

Mote 1: SIGHNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND OTHER INFORMATION

1.

GEMERAL CORPORATE INFORMATION.

Sri KPR Industries Limited ("Sri KPR') is a Public Limited company incorporated and Domiciled in India,
having its registered office at Secunderabad, Telangana, India. S KPR has its primary listing on the
Bombay Stock Exchange (B5E) in India.

fri KPR is engaged in the business of manufacture and sale of AC Pressure Pipes and Couplings. $ri KPR
has primarily two segments viz.. Pipes Division and Wind Power Division. AC Pressure Pipes are
manufactured at it's facility located at Gundlapochampally (V), Medechal, Telangana State. Wind Power s
generated through own Wind Mills located in the states of Andhra Pradesh, Tamil Madu and Madhya
Pradesh. 5ri KPR has a wholly owned subsidiary by name 3ri KPR Infra & Projects Limited engaged in the
business of Civil Contracts.

Compliance with Indian Accounting Standards

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) as notified
under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 (the Act). read with Companies (Indian Accounting
Standard) Rules 2015. The company has uniformly applied all the applicable accounting policies during
the periods presented.

The financial statements up o and for the period ended March 21, 20017 were prepared in accordance
with the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules 2006, notified under section 133 of the Act. The
company has adopted all the Ind AS standard and the adoption was carried out in accordance with Ind
AS 101, First Time Adoption of Indian Accounting $tandards. The transition was carried out from Indian
Accounting Principles Generally Accepted in India as prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014,

Year ended Mareh 31. 2018 is the first time of adoption of Ind AS. Accordingly the opening Balance Sheet
of the company as at April 01, 2006 is presented. based on which the Balance Sheets of March 31, 20017
and March 31, 2018 are prepared under Ind AS. In preparing the aid Balance Sheets the company has
opted for the exemptions given in Ind AS 101 for first time adoption of Ind AS.

Owerall Considerations

The financial statements have been prepared using significant accounting policies that are in effect as at
March 31, 2018 as presented in detail hereunder.

In accordance with Ind AS 101, “First Time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards™. the company
presents Balance Sheets for three years, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flows for two years, and
related notes including comparative information for all these statements.

SIGMIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

System of Accounting:
The company follows mercantile system of accounting and recognizes Income and Expenditure on accrual
basis.

The Financial staternents have been prepared in all material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards
(Ind AS) prescribed under the provisions of the Companies Act. 2013,

Financial statements are prepared on historical cost basis and as a going concern.
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B. Revenue Recognition:
i Sale of goods is recognized at the point of dispatch of goods to customers and Gross Sales are inclusive of
duties and taxes. On commencement of GST. sales are net of GST.

ii. Income from Sale of Wind Power i recognized on the basis of units measured and certified by the
concerned State Authorities.

i, Dividends are recognized as income of the year in which the same are received.

C. Property, Plant & Equipment and Depreciation

I Property. Plant & Equipment acquired by the company are reported at acquisition value, with deductions
for accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any.

i The acquisition cost includes the purchase price (excluding refundable taxes) and expenses directly
attributable to the asset to bring it to the site and in the working condition for intended use.
i, Depreciation is provided in accordance with Schedule Ii of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of the

remaining useful life of the asset as far as the existing assets are concerned. In respect of additions,
depreciation s provided on the basis of the useful life of the assets as prescribed by Schedule |l of
Companies Act, 2013.

D. Revaluation of Land

The difference between the cost of the land (hitherto reported) and the Fair Market Value determined in
revaluation Is classified as "Revaluation Reserve™ and reported under the head "Other Equity™ / Reserves &
Surplus, Freehold Land being 8 non-depreciable astet no transfers are effected to statement of Profit and Lost from
the revaluation reserve.

E. Investments
MNon-current investments are stated at cost, Traded shares are stated at cost or market value whichever is lower,
Mutual Fund investments are stated at lower of cost or fair value

E Inventories
Stocks are valued at cost or realizable value whichever is lower, Cost of finished goods for this purpose is arrived
at on absorption costing basis and is inclusive of excise duly.

G. Staff Benefits

Provident Fund Contributions and other staff benefits are accounted on accrual basis. The company is in the
process of ascertaining appropriate Group Gratuity Scheme for subscription and the premium / contributions
towards the same will be charged to revenue as and when paid. Pending the finalization of the scheme gratuity
payments if any, made to the employees is charged to revenue as and when paid.

H. Borrowing Costs:

Coits in respect of borrowings for acquiring / constructing fixed investments, relating to the period they are
operational. are capitalized to such investments. Borrowing costs relaling to period after the commencement of
operations of the project are charged to revenue.

1. Current and Deferred Tax

Accounting treatment in respect of current and deferred tax is in accordance with Indian Accounting Standard 12
(Ind AS 12): "Income Taxes "
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) Impairment of Assets:

The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date, If there 5 any indization of Impalrment
based on internal / external factors. An impalrment loss will be recognized wherever the carrying amount of an
asset exceeds ik estimated recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is greater of the asset’s net selling price
and value in use. In assessing the value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to the present value

using the waighted average cost of capital, In carrying out such exercise, due effect is given to the requirements of
Schedule 1l of the Companies Act, 2013.

K. Earnings Per Share (EPS):
This is calculated by dividing the net profit after tax (PAT) for the period attributable 1o equity shareholders, by
number of shares outstanding at the end of the year. In case there are any changes in the equity during the year,
EPS would be calculated on the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period including
adjustments of bonus issue, if any.

L. Proposed Dividends

Proposed dividends on equity shares are subject to approval at the annual general meeting and are not recognized
as a liability (including DDT thereon) as at 31 March 2018, In respect of the first-time application of Ind AS. the
provision for dividend made in the earlier years (Including DDT thereon) have been reversed to balance of Profit
& Loss Account,

. Foereign exchange earnings & outgo
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Eaml.ng - -
Quigo — Towards impart of raw material - +
InUs$
In Indian Rupees
VI, Related Party Transactions
Rupees in Lacs
Mame of the Related Mature of Transaction Transaction | Maximum Year-end Amount
Party (Relation) Value Balance balance (+) | written-off
Recelvable / returned
(-} Payable back
Sri KPR Infra & Projects | Sale of Pipes 102.04 69.22 &69.22 -
Ltd (A 100%
Subsidiary)
- Do- Advance Given 400.89 204 96
Sri M Kishan Reddy Amount Borrowed . {-) 28.00 (=) 12.00
Sri. M. Kishan Reddy Director's 24.00 - {-) 1.51 -
remuneration
Sri. M. Srinath Reddy Director's 12.00 - (- 0.86
remuneration
5ri, G. Raja Reddy Director's 12.00 B (- 0.86
remuneration
Sri. A. Bhoopal Reddy | Director’s 12.00 - (=) LU0 -
remuneration
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Vil Segment Particulars

Rupees in Lacs
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Mature of the Segment Wind Power Fipes |  Wind Power Pipes
Revenues 610.27 1347 44 621.46 1045 43

Identifiable Operating Expentes
a.  Maintenance and Other 122.08 n31.23 8297 B75.72

Expenses
b.  Interest 71.08 49.39 E8.89 78.85
c. Depreciation 186.00 B69.61 189.34 74.22
Segment Operating Income 2311 97.21 260.26 19.66
Segment Assets 3180.05 5532.29 3551.05 2655.48
Segment Liabilities 549.76 2208.76 653.56 2187.97
Wi, The details with respect to the dues under MSME Act are not being furnished as the detalls are not

available with the company, in spite of the company having written to its creditors seeking details of their
status under the MSME Act, However, there are no dues 1o the creditors that are more than one year old,

X, Previous year's figures are regrouped and reclassified wherever considered necessary 1o conform with the
current year grouping / cdassifications, This includes the reclagsification necessitated by conversion into Ind

AS and amalgamation of the subsidiaries.

. The Financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees which s also the functional and presentation

currency of the company and all amounts are rounded off to neareit rupee.
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Rupeas
Bartteutany A5 at 315t March, | As at 31st March, | As at 315t March,
018 017 o1e
Nate 3 : Non current investments
4,51,776 equity shares of Rs.2/- each in Balaji Amines Limited 29,44,000 29,44,000 29,44.000
including bonus shares (Quoted value as 31.03.2018 - 25.42 crores)
In Subsidiaries
35,00,000 equity shares of Re.10/~ each in Sri Kpr Infra & Prajects Ltd. 3,50,00,000 3,50,00,000 3,50,00,000
(1000 subsidiary)
Indira Wikas Patra (to be encashed) 200 200 200
Mational Savings Certificate (to be encashed) 25,500 15,500 15,500
Total 3.79.69,700 3,79,69,700 3.79.69,700
MNote 4 : Loans
Loans to refaved party (100% subsidiary) 2,04,95,831 400,859,946 7,73,89,946
Total 2,04,95,831 4,00,89,946 7,73,89,996
Note 5 : Others
Deposits £7,25.253 3742612 §7425612
Total 87,25,253 8742612 £7.,42,512
Note 6 : Inventories
(s verified, valued and certified by the management)
Raw materials 25,14,150 43,57,011 37,54,456
Finished goods 5,95,73,528 4,68,39,393| b,24,38,772
Woirk - in - prograss 1,07,53,682 1,69,16,737 7137281
Traded shares 5,989,230 5.89,230 5,89,230
Total 7,34,30,590 6,87,02,371 7,45,20,139
Note 7 : Investments
Mutual Fund Investments 25,00,000
Total i 25,00,000
Note & : Trade receivables
(Unsecured and considered good)
Onver six manths . 3,07.33.645 285,106,242
Others 6,82,33,366 268,159,786 1,69,37,693
Total 6,82,33,366 5,75,53.431 4,54,53.941
Note 9 : Cash & cash equivalents
Cash in hand 4,00,962 706,243 217178
Total 4,00,962 7,086,243 2,17,178
Note 10 : Bank balances
Bialance with scheduled banks
In current accounts 60,37 669 53,37.299] 12,791
Total 60,37,669 §3,37,299| 12,791
Note 11 : Others
Balance with Revenue Authorities 15643 124,008 1,83,583
Income Tax & TDS 35,316,418 78,99,641 23,99,641
Advances recoverable in cash or in kind 85,32,772 6948, 184 T7.60,091
Others 6,66,952 17.22,796 10,159,885
Total 1,27,51,785 1,66,94,625| 1,13,63,200
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Ag at 315t March, | As at 31zt March, | As at 313t March,
Pticuiers 2018 017 2016
Notel? : Equity share capital
a. Authorised
2,10,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each. 4,00,00,000 21,00,00,000 21,00,00,000
21,00,00,000 21,00,00,000 21,00,00,000
b. Issued, subscribed & paid up
20145695 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up 20,14,56,950 20,14,56,950 20,14, 56,950
20,14,56,950 20,14,56,950 20,14,56,950
¢. Par value of shares Rs.10/- Rs.10/- Re.10/-
d. Number of shares outstanding at begining of the year 2,01,45,6595 2,01,45,695 2,01,45,695
Changes during the year - - -
MNumber of shares uu\tslsandlngat end of the year 2,01.45 695 2.01.45 655 2,01.45,695

shall be declared in the event of default in the scheduled repayment of instalment.

f. Particulars of each shareholder holding more than 5% of share capital:

«, Restriction on disbursement of Dividend: As part of the general terms & conditions in respect of barrowings fram Banks, priar permission
should be taken from the lending Banksbefore distribution of dividend. Similarly, the term lenders have imposed a condition that, no dhvidend

Mo, of shares % |No.ofshares % |No.of shares %
1.M.Kishan Reddy 1547085 8.67 1547089 9.67 |1545854 8.66
2.M.Vinil Reddy 1895354 9.41 |1895354 9.41 |1892954 9.40
3N Vijaya 1733085 8.60 1728485 8.58 (1728485 8.58
4. M.Vinitha 1699062 B.43 1695562 B.41 |1693812 841
5.6.Raja Reddy 1483802 T.37 (1483802 7.37 |1483802 7.37
6.NBOS technologies Private Limited 1105600 549 (1105600 5.49 [1105600 5.49

§. During the five years iImmediately preceding the current financial year , the company has not issued any shares without payment being
recelved in cash, nor issued any bonus shares. The company did not buy back any shares during the said period.

h. The company has only one class of shares i.e. Equity Shares.

Mote 13 : Other Equity - Reserves & Surplus

State Subsidy 47,02,036 47,02,036 47.02,036
Géneral Resarva 11,791,496 11,791,496 1,17,91,496
Revaluation Reserve 28,48,30.966
Retained Earnings 14,7577, 250 14.07,15,393 13,37 16,296
Total 44,89,01, 748 15,72,08,921% 15,0209, 578
Maote 14 : Borrowings Non- Current
a. Secured
Term loans
(i) The barrowings from IREDA 3.97,95,979 5.01,75.542 6,53,56,000
[Secured by first charge on wind electric generator at Madhya Pradesh and further
guaranteed by the Directors of the company Srl.A.Bhoopal Reddy,5rl.W.K.Sudershan
Reddy, Soi.N.Kishan Reddy and SrN.Raja Reddy, The extent of guarantee provided
by all Directors B Rs.10.38 crores. the term loan is payable in 40 quarterly
instalments)
b. Un Secured loans from
Others 10,00,000 11,03,950 11,03,550
c.Deferred Sales Tax 2,05,74,432 2,32,27,798 282,265,379
Total 6,13,70,411 7,45,07 6520 9,46,86,329
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s at 31st March, | As at 31st March, | As at 31st March,
Pt 2018 2017 2016
Mote 15 : Other finance obligations
Performance retention monies 3,01,76,303 3,01,76,303 3,01,76,303
Total| 3,01,76,303 3,01,76,303 3,01,76,303
Note 16 : Deffered tax liability
On acooubt of timing difference brought fonearnd 6181278 6,32,90,197 G, 36,086,064
Add/Less : Timing differnce orginating during the year 5,00, 104 {1,477 405) [315.867)
Total 6,12,12,688 6,18,12,792 6,32,90,197
Note 17 : Borrowings - Current Financial Liabilithes
a, Secured
Towards working capital - Repayable on demand 1.79.44.787 B.01.86.548 7.95,51.032
State Bank of india
Total 1,79,44,787 6,01,36,548| 7,95,51,032
[The borrowings from 581, Commercial branch, Koti, Hyderabad towards workin
capital limits, are secured by way of hypothecation pl stooks and debtors and second
charge on all fived assets of the company both the present and future and are
further guaranteed by the Directors of the company SrABhoopal Reddy,
Sri.N.E.Suderashan Reddy, Sri.N.Kishan Reddy and 5r.G.Raja Reddy, The extent of
guarantee provided by all the Directors are as under ;
Aggregate amaunt
af guarantés ac per
samCtion letter
Mame of the bank / Name of facility Repayment terms | Repayment berms
State Bank of India, Commercial bramch, Kati, Hyderabad - Working capital fund
based R, 6,00 cranes and nan fund based Rs.3.00 crorse Rs.9.00craresiOn demand On demand
In addition to the guarantee above Sri NKishan Reddy provided collateral security by
way of deposit of title deeds of his house property Fs 8. Micrones
Wote 18 : Trade payables
Sundry creditors . 3,15,604 7,67,8966
s b small scales industries 24 51 887 1196148 24.40,192
Sundry creditors - Raw matenals 10,032,945 26,45,342 33,76,085
Sundry credilors - Expenses 9B,47 418] 57,248,633 41,6%5,586
Sundry creditors - Others 43 74,908 4247174 76,584,001
Total 1,76,77,136 1,52,28.901 1,84 33,730
Nate 19 : Other financial liabilities
Instalment of secured loans due within an year 1,510,000 1,51,80,000 1,51,80,000
Creditors for sxpenses 1,29,08,403) - .
Total 2,80,88,403 1,51,80,000 1,51,80,000
Note 20 : Provisions
Incame Tax 1,14,79,658
Proposed dividend * .
Tax on distributed profits .
Total 1,14,79,558
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Rupees
For the Period ended March i G .
" 31 2018 For the Period en Marc
Particulars ' 31, 2017
MNote 21 : Revenue From Operations
Sale of asbelos cement pressure pipes 13,45,33,565 9,39,46,209|
Lags ; Excige duty 1,79,59,923 81,611,456
Mot sales 11,65,73,642 8,57,84,753
Sale of traded items 576,401 17,35.862
Sale of wind electric power 5,56,38,202 5,96,60,632
Total 17,27.88.245 14.71,81.267
Mot 22 : Other Incame
Dividend 1,08,12,319 37.83,926
Interest 1,09,311 48,859
Profit on sale of vehicles - 239,364
Profit on sale of long term investment being shares - 8,034,140
Profit on sale of long term investments belng mutual funds 984,465 -
Proceeds from insurance maturiry 56,87, 500 5,018,400
Incentives from IREDA 5,389,342 2,486,637
Misc.credits - 198,213
Total 2,29,82,937 1,98,09.534
MNote 23 : Cost of material consumed
Opening Stock 43,57,011 37,54,856
Add: Purchase of material 6,43,14 436 3,26,88,2413
Sub- Total 6,86,71,447 3,64,43,099|
Less : Clasing stock 25,14,150 41,5?_011|
Material consumed 6,61,57,297 3,20,86,088]
Mate 24 : Changes in inventory of finshed goods & wark in - progress
Stock at close - Work-in-progress 1,07,53 682 1,69,16,737
Finished goods 5.95,73,528 4,68.39,393
Sub - Total 7.03,27.210 6,37,56,130
Stock at opening - Wark-in-progreis 1,69,16,737 77,317,281
Finished goods 4.68,39,393 6,24,38,772
Sub - Tatal 6,37,56,130 701,776,053
Difference of (a) and (b) Inerease (-) f Decrease(+) 6,571,080 (6,419,923}
Note 25: Other manufacturing expenses
Repairs & Mainatinace - Plant & Machinery 3,91,900 10,550
Repairs & Mainatinace - Bullding & Othaers 14,33,584 15,26,116
Power & Fuel GO43B63 54,895,472
Stores & Spares consuked 21,81,995 866,764
Loading & Unloading expenes 72,56,103 18,336,603
Other expenes 5.65,107 12.414
Total 1,87,72,552 a7.47,91%
Note 26 : Employee benfit expenses
Salarigs, wages and bonus 1,05,04,616 £7,92,725
Cantribution to PF SRART2 971,124
Contribution to E5 3,688,222 3,489,428
Gratuily 13,71,644 14,89,001
Staff wellfare expenses 02139 2,27.956
Fecurity services 4,87,014 5,159,343
Professional tax 22,500 22,500
Total 1,40,61,007 1,23,72,083
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For the Period ended March
. 31, 2018 For the Period ended March
Particulars 31,2017
Mate 27 : Finance cost
Interst on term loan 71,27,656 £8.89.652
Interest on cash credit 40,30,274 79,03,303
Interest on unsecured loans & others 1,683,996 7.87.527
Bank charges 7,24,881 1,593,632
Total 1,20,66,807 1,67,74,114
Mote 28 : Other expenses
Rent 2,00,250 1,820,000
Trading items 45.17,106 37.59.313
Auditors remuneration 5,00,000) 2,75,000
Insurance 28,36,764 31,42,291
VAT/GST 737,392 23,43,250
Directors remumeration 60,000,000 &0,00,000
Wind mill expenses 1.22,08,314 §2,97,702
Other expenses 73,67,290 1,09,45,513
Total 3,43,67,116 3,52,43,069]
Signatories to Notes 1to 28
A per our report of even date
For Ayyadevara & Co. Far and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
FRM No.D02T7ES
N.Kishan Reddy M.5rinath Reddy
Managing Director Whole Time Director
Ayyadevara Srinivas
Praprietar
ICAI Memb Me: 028803 N Sidda Reddy
Secunderabad . May 28, 2018 Company Secretary CFO
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Report on the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated Ind AS financial statements of Sri KPR Industries Limited ("the Holding
Company") and its subsidiary Sri KPR Infra & Projects Limited (“the subsidiary”) (collectively referred to as "the Group")
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018, the consolidated statement of Profit and Loss (including other
comprehensive income), the consolidated statement of cash flows and the consolidated statement of changes in equity for
the year then ended and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter
referred to as “the consolidated Ind AS financial statements”).

Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the consolidated Ind AS financial
statements in terms of the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred to as "the Act") that give a true
and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance including other comprehensive
income, consolidated cash flows and consolidated changes in equity of the group in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under Section 133 of the Act
read with relevant rules issued thereunder. The respective Board of Directors of the Company are responsible for
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; the selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the consolidated Ind AS financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which
have been used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements by the Directors of the
Holding Company, as aforesaid.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the consolidated Ind AS financial statements based on our audit. While
conducting the audit, we have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and
matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Those
standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated Ind AS financial statements are free from material misstatement. An audit
involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the consolidated Ind AS
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Holding Company's preparation of the
consolidated Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Holding Company's Board of Directors, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements. We believe that the audit evidence
obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the consolidated Ind AS financial
statements.
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Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid consolidated
Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair
view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India including Ind AS, of the Financial position of
the Company as at March 31, 2018, and its consolidated financial performance including other comprehensive income, its
consolidated cash flows and the consolidated changes in equity for the year then ended.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report, that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid consolidated
Ind AS financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c. The consolidated balance sheet, the consolidated statement of profit and loss, the consolidated cash flows and
consolidated statement of changes in equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books
of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules issued thereunder.

e. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company as on March 31,
2018 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company and the subsidiary, none of the Directors
of the Group companies incorporated in India is disqualified as on March 31, 2018 from being appointed as a
Director of that company in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

f.  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Group and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in “Annexure A”; and

g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to
the explanations given to us:

(i) there are no pending litigations which impact the financial position of the company;
(ii) the Group did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any
material foreseeable losses;
(iii) there has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the InvestorEducation
and Protection Fund by the Group.
Other Matter
The comparative financial information of the Group for the year ended March 31, 2017 and the transition date opening
balance sheet as at April 1, 2016 prepared in accordance with Ind AS, included in these Ind AS financial statements, have
been audited by the predecessor auditor who had audited the financial statements for the relevant periods. The report of
the predecessor auditor on the comparative financial information and the opening balance sheet, dated May 24, 2017
expressed an unmaodified opinion.

For Ayyadevara& Co.,
Chartered Accountants
FRN No. 0002785

Ayyadevara Srinivas
Proprietor
ICAl Membership No. 028803

Hyderabad. May 28, 2018
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Annexure A to the Auditor’s Report
Reg: Consolidated financial statements of Sri KPR Industries Limited as of and for the year ended March 31, 2018.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 1430f the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”)

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements of the Company as ofand for the year ended
March 31, 2018, we have audited the internal financial controls over financialreporting of Sri KPR Industries Limited ("the
Holding Company") and itssubsidiary company, which are companies incorporated in India, as of that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company and its subsidiary company, which arecompanies incorporated
in India, are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financialcontrols based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Companyconsidering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit ofinternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountantsof India ("ICAI”). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance ofadequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly andefficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of itsassets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of theaccounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required undertheCompanies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financialreporting based on
our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Auditof Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") issued by ICAl and theStandards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of theCompanies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls, both issuedbythe Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require
thatwe comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assuranceabout whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established andmaintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy
of the internalfinancial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit ofinternal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internalfinancial controls over financial
reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, andtesting and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on theassessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessmentof the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error.We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basisfor our audit
opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to providereasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financialstatements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Acompany's internal financial control over financial reporting
includes those policies and proceduresthat (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately
and fairly reflectthe transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurancethat
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements inaccordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of thecompany are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and directors of thecompany; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or
timely detection ofunauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effecton
the financial statements.
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including thepossibility of
collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due toerror or fraud may occur and not
be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internalfinancial controls owver financial reporting to future periods
are subject to the risk that the internalfinancial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, orthat the degree of compliance with the policies ar procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Holding Company and its subsidiary company, which are companies incorporatedin India, have, in all
material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financialreporting and such internal financial
controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as atMarch 31, 2018, based on the Internal control over
financial reparting eriteria established by theCompany considering the essential companents of internal cantrol stated in
the Guidance Note onAudit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the ICAL

For Ayyadevara® Co.,

Chartered Accountants
FRN No. DDO27B5

Ayyadevara Srinivas
Froprietor
ICAI Membership No. 028803

Hyderabad. May 28, 2018.
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SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018

{ Rupees
Particulars ;\.‘-{;t As ot March 31, 2008 | As ot March 31,2007 | Asat April Ist, 2006
ASSETS
1. Non - current assels
& Property, Plant and Equipment 2 21.6942,289 66,26,50,982 ST0312760]
b. Tangible Asscis . . -
¢, Capital Work in Progress 12,306,161 12.36,161 1236161
d. Goodwill - - -
e, Onher Intangihle assets
f. Intangible assets under development - -
. Biological Assets other than bearer planls -
l. Financial Asscts - - -
(i} Investments 3 29,609,700 29,649, 700 2969700
(i} Trade Receivables - - -
(1) Loans - - -
{iv) Chthers
1. Deferred tax assels (net) - -
j- Oher non=current agRels 4 R7,2152%53 R7.42.612 KT42612
1. Current assels
(a) Inventories 5 15,00,21,00%| 14,97.21,606 223040958
(b Financial Assets
(i) Invesiments 6 - RUECIRLIL -
(i) Trade Receivables 7 20,98,88,384 £.41.17.353 107341105
(iii) Cash and cash equivalenis b 9,03.2581 17.39.010 T17672
{iv) Bank balances other than (iii) above a9 298,213,219 12,59.76,180 6,69 86,687
(v} Loans - -
{vi) Others 1 22,34,26,423 15.39.15.316 9.11.14.761
() Current Tax Assets (Met) - - -
() Oaler current assets - - -
Total Assets 1:54,39,35,803) 1196068 920 107,24,62.416
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FEQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
{a) Equity Share capital 11 20,14.50,950) 20,14,56,950 20,14.56.4950
(b1 Oher Equity 12 69,04,47.854 36,69, 73,406 30,12,32.904
LIABILITIES
L. Mo -current lnbilities
{u) Financial Liabilitics
{1) Bormowings 13 19.54.00.61% 13.65,03,978 12.96,38. 960
(1) Trade payables -
(i} Oher linancial liabilivies {other than
those specified in item (b, 14 301,776,303 301,776,303 300,760,303
{b) Provisions - . -
() Delerred tax habilities (Net) 15 10,94,60,034 10.23,79.976 9.55.60,531
{d) Other non-current habilities - - -
L. Current liabilities
{a) Financial Liabilitics
(i) Bormowings [ 7.20,45,539 1200313009 13.33.99 |89
i) Trade pavables 17 17.85,22,527 16,99.75525 12,40,34.4355
{im ) Otheer Ninancial habalities (other than
thase specified in item (c) - - -
(b) Onher current liabilities 18 5.16,18,965 4.38.96.482 440,44, 268
() Provisions 19 15:40,187 15,13,584 1. 29098506
() Current Tox Linbilities (Met) 1,32,60,831 23161407 -
Totul Equity and Liabilities| 154,39 35 808 119 A0LAE 920 107.24.62.416
Significant Accounting Policics 1

As per our repot of even dane
For Ayvadevara & Co..
Chartered Accountunts

ASrinivas

Proprictor

ICAL Memb Mo: 028803
Hyderabad, May 28, 2018
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Kishan Reddy Nalla
Managing Drirector
DIN:00038966

Srinath Reddy Malla
Whale time Director
DIN:O005 2862

Company Secretary CFCy
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SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED ——

Particulars Moo | Mot a0ty Maehat, 2017
I Revenue from operations 20 584105460 90.75.81.608
Il Other income 21 2,10,57,666 2,20,28.318
I Total Income (I1+11) 0l,51.,63,126 92,99.09,9246
IV EXPENSES
Cost o Material Consumed 22 12,60,32,206 40.68,39,178
Changes in inventories of fimshed goods and work-in-
progress 23 (2,142,353) 7.39.21,505
Manufacturing & Contract Expenes 24 24.41,16,002 19.05.09,164
Emploves benefits expense 25 197,586,997 1.81.40.559
Finance costs 26 3,28.40,720 34332474
Depreciation and amortization expense 2 4,15,03.814 3,57.74,521
Ohther expenses 27 5,71,52,807 5.65,10,140
Total Expenses { 1V) 51,92,90,193 BL60.27.541
YV Profit(loss) before exceptional items and tax (111 - IV) #,58,72.933 11,38,82.385
VI Exceptional items {{Short)/Excess provision of IT] 14,75,881 (1.325,382)
VI Profiviloss) before tax (V - V1) 87348814 11.25,57.003
VI Tax Expenses:
1. Current Tax (17,264,132) (23.161,407)
2. Deferred Tax (7,080,059) (6.510.446)
IX Profit (Loss) for the period from continuing operations
(VII-VIIT) 63004623 8.25.85.150
X Profitloss from discontinued operations
XI Tax expense of discontinued operations
XII Profit{loss) from discontinued operations (afier tax)(X-XI)
XN Profit /Loss for the period (IX + X1) 63004623 8.25.85,150
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XIV Other Comprehensive Income
A (i) items that will not be reclassified 1o profit or loss
(ii) Income tax relating 1o items that will not be
reclassified o profit or loss
B i) Ttems that will be reclassified 1w profit or loss
(i) Income tax relating 1o ftems thal will be reclassified
1o profit or loss
XV Total Comprehensive Income for the period { X111+ XIV)
(Comprising profit/loss and other Comprehensive
Income for the period)

XV Earning per equity share (for continuing operation);
(1) Basic
(2) Diluted
XV Earning per equity share ( {or discontinued
operation):
(1) Basic
(2) Diluted
XV Earning per equity share { for discontinued &
continuing operations)
(1) Basic
(2) Diluted

6,30,04,613 8.25.85.150
13 4.10
313 410

Accompanying notes 1o the financial stalements

As per our repot of even date
For Avvadevara & Co.,
Chartered Accountants

A Srinivas

Proprictor

ICAI Memb No: 028803
Hyderabad, Moy 28, 2008
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For and on Behall of the Board of Directors

Kishan Reddy Malla Srinath Reddy Nalla
Managing Director Whaole time Director
DIN:0003RS660 DIN:ODDS2862

Company Secretary CFO
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SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMNITED
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE PERIOD ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

I Equity Share Capital Rupees
Balance as on 01.04.2016 20,14,56,950
Changes During the year
Balance as on 31.03.2017 20,14,56,950
Changes During the year
Balance as on 31.03.2018 20,14,56,950
Il Other Equity Rupees
State General Revaluation
Subsidy Reserve Reserve|Retained Earnings
1 Balance as on 01.04.2016 47,02,036]  1,80,84,951 27,84,45,917
Add : Adjustment for Dividend 35,00,000
Add: Frofit for the year %.25,85,150
Less: Dividend for the year paid (17.601.9%7)
Less : Dividend Distribution Tax Paid {2,742 661)
2 Balance as on 01.04.2017 47,02,036 18,084,951 344186419
Adjustrment for Interim Dividend 1,05,00,000
Add: Profit for the year 28.48,30,966 6,30,04,623
Add: Capital Surplus on Revaluation of Land
Less : Dividend for the year paid (30,645,693)
Less : Dividend Distribution Tax Paid {4,215 446)
i Balance as on 31.03.2018 47,02,036 1,80,84,951]  28,44,30,966 38,28,29,501
—— 30" Annual Report 2017-18 74 —



SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED ——

SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 321, 2018
Rupees in lakhs

Currant Year Previous Year
Particulars 31.03.2018 31.03.2017

A. Cash Flow from Operating Activiies

Profit before Depreciation, Interest and Tax 1616.93 1875.04
Less : Other Income considered separately {210.58) (220.28)

Met 1406.35 1654.76
(Increase) / Decrease in Inventories (2.88) 73321
{Increase) / Decrease in Receivables (1257.71) 232.24
Increase [ (Decrease) in Current Liabilities (316.84) 212.08
Increase ! {Decrease) in Current Investments 50.00 {50.00)
Increase ! {Decrease) in Other Current assets {695.11) (B28.01)
Excess Provision written back (14.78)
Income Tax Paid (including Dividend distribution tax paid) (233.66)

Total A (1064.72)| 2154 .28

B. Cash Flow from Investing Activitias

(Increase)/Decrease in Fixed Assets (24.88) (1281.13)

(Increase)y/Decrease in Non Current Investments (0.7)

Other Income 21058 220 28
Total B 11653 {1060.85)

C. Cash Flow from Financing Activilies
Increase/(Decrease) in Long Term Advances

Interest Paid (328.41)| (343.32)
Dividend paid (306.48) {308.45)
Tatal C {4590 (468.12)
D. Met Increase/(Decreasa) in cash and cash equivalents [A+B+C) (595.09) 625.31
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 1302 35 677.04
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the Period 307.26 1302.35
Increasef{-)Decrease (995.09) 525,31

As per our repol of even date
For Ayyadevara & Co.. For and on Behalf of the Board of Dircetors
Chartered Accountants

Kishan Reddy Nalla  Srinath Reddy Nalla
Managing Director Whole time Director

A Srinivas DIMN000389606 DIMN:00052862
Proprietor

IC AL Memb Mo: 02BE03

Hvderabad. May 28, 2018 Company Secretary CFO
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$ri KPR Industries Limited
Year ended March 31, 2018.
MNotes forming part of consolidated financial statements

1. SIGMNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & OTHER INFORMATION

A. BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION AMD PRESENTATION:

i. The financial staternents of Sri KPR Industries Limited (Holding Company) and Sri KPR Infra & Projects
Limited (a 100% Subsidiary) have been consolidated in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standard
110, Ind AS - 110 "Consolidated Financial Statements™, and are presented to the extent possible in the
same manner as the Company’s separate financial statements.

ii. Both the holding company and the subsidiary follow same set of accounting policies in the preparation
and presentation of the financial statements.

iiif. Minority Interest: As the subsidiary is wholly owned. no minority arises.

B. GEMERAL CORPORATE INFORMATION.

The holding company is engaged in the business of manufacture of A C Pressure Pipes and Couplings. The whally
owned subsidiary which is engaged in the business of civil contracts. Both the companies generate \Wind Power
through the Wind Power Units respectively owned by them.

C. FIRST TIME ADOPTION OF Ind AS

The group has adopted Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) as notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs with
effect from April 01, 2017, with a transition date of April 2016. The adoption of Ind AS has been carried out in
accordance with Ind AS 101, First-time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards. Ind AS 101 requires that all Ind AS
standards and interpretations that are issued and effective for the "first Ind A% financial statements' for the year
ended March 31. 2018 be applied retrospectively and consistently for all financial years presented. However, in
preparing these Ind AS financial staterments, the group has availed of certain exemptions and exceptions (as
applicable to the company) in accordance with Ind AS 101, to the extent that the group has elected to continue
with the carrying value of all of its property, plant and equipment and intangible assets recognized as of April 1,
2016 (transition date) measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as its deemed cost as of the
transition date,

D. STATEMEMNT OF COMPLIAMCE

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified
under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standard) Rules. 2015. Up to the financial year ended March 31, 2017,
the Company prepared its financial statements in accordance with the requirements of previous GAAP. which
includes Standards notified under the Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, These are the Companies’ first Ind
AS financial statements. The date of transition to Ind AS is April 1, 2016,

E. SYSTEM OF ACCOUNTIMG:
i. The company follows mercantile systern of accounting and recognizes Income and Expenditure on accrual
basis.

il The Financial statements have been prepared in all material aspects with accounting standards as notified
under the Companies Act, 2013.

iii. Financial staterments are prepared on historical cost basis and as a going concern.

F. REVEMUE RECOGNITION:
i sale of goods is recognized at the point of despatch of goods to customers and Gross 5ales are inclusive of
Excise Duty and net of Value Added Tax,
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i Income from Sale of Wind Power s recognized on the basis of units measured and certified by the
concerned Electricity Board Authorities.

il Dividends are recognized as income af the year in which the same are received.

v, Income from traded shares is recognized upon fale of the same and until then the thares on hand are
valued at cost or market value whichever §s lower,

V. Income in respect of laving and jointing civil works is accounted in accordance with Indian Accounting
Stanclard 115. (Ind A3 115) Revenue from Conlracts with Customers and the revenues in respect of the
same are recognized on the basis of work completion certificates issued by the contractees (viz.. the
Covernment Departments) and the work In progress s accounted on the basis of costs Incurred pending
billing.

G, PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT AND DEPRECIATION:
Property. Plant & Equipment acquired by the company are reported at acquisition walue. with deductions
for accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any.

i The acquisition cost includes the purchase price (excluding refundable taxes) and expenses directly
attributable to the asset to bring it to the site and in the working condition for intended use.

iii. Depreciation is provided in accordance with Schedule 1l of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of the
remaining  wieful life of the asiet as far ag the existing assels are concerned,  In respect of addithons,
depreciation is provided on the basis of the useful life of the assets as prescribed by Schedule || of
Companies Act. 2013.

H. REVALUATION OF LAND

During the year the holding company has carried out revaluation of land owned by it. The difference between the
cost of the land (hitherto reported) and the Falr Market Value determined In revaluation is classiffed as
"Revaluation Reserve™ and reported under the head “Other Equity™ / Reserves & Surplus. Frechold Land being a
non-depreciable aszet no transfers are effected to statement of Profit and Lo from the revaluation reserve,

I INVESTMENTS:
Non-curment investments are stated at coit. Traded shares are stated at cost or market value whichever is lowaer.
Inveitment in Mutual Funds are stated at lower of cost of fair value.

L IMVENTORIES:
Stocks are valued at cost or realizable value whichever is lower, Cost of finished goods for this purpose is arrived
at on absorption costing basis and i Inclusive of excite duty. Civil contract work in progress is valued at cost.

K. STAFF BEMEFITS:

Provident Fund Contributioni and other stafil benefits are accounted on accrual basis, The company is in the
process ascertaining appropriate Group Gratulty Scheme for subscription and the premium / contributions towards
the tamae will be charged to revenue as and whan paid,

L. BORROVW/ING COSTS:

Coits in respect of borrowings for acquiring / constructing fixed investments, relating 1o the period they are
operational, are capitalized to such inveitments, Borrowing coits relating to period after the commencement of
operations of the project are charged o revenue.

M. CURRENT TAX AMD DEFERRED TAX:
Accounting treatment in respect of current tax and deferred taxation s in accordance with Indian Accounting
Standard 12: “Income Taxes®.
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2. SEGMENT PARTICULARS
Particulars Civil Contracts for Wind Power
Government
Nature of the Segment Rupees in Lacs Rupees in Lacs
Current Previous Current Previous
Year Year Year Year
Revenues 3483.75 741703 | 1013.59 861.88
Identifiable Operating Expenses 3021.73 6627.06 6549.04 502.65
Allocated Expenses - - = =
Unallocable Expenses - - - =
Segment Operating Income 462.02 797.97 364.55 359.33
Segment Assets 4087.02 3586.19 5820.05 6335.40
Segment Liahilities 3199.76 3562.78 1111.79 1284.65
3. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGD
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2017 31.03.2016
Earnings Nil il
Outgo - Towards import of raw rmaterial
In LSS il il
In Indian Rupees Nil Nil
4. Additional Information pursuant to Schedule Il of Companies Act, 2013
§.Mo. Particulars Particulars
L Mame of the entity in the group Sri KPR Infra & Projects
Limited
2. Mature of Subsidiary Indian Subsidiary
3 et Assets ie. tobal assets minus tolal Habilities
8. As %6 of Consolidated net assets 31.00%
b, Amount — Bs In lakhs 276486
4. Share in profit or losi
a.  As % of consalidated profit or loss T0%0
b.  Amount — Ri. In Lakhs 444.18
3. Share in other comprehensive income
a. A % of consolidated other compreheniive income Hil
b,  Amount Mil
8. Shara In total comprehensive income
a. A 5 of coniolidated total compreheniive income il
b, Amount Mil
1. Foreign Subsicharies il
B. Assoclates Hil
9 Joint Ventures Mil
5, The above notes are the discdlosures relevant to consolidated financial staterments only. The completed
disclogures, as required are made In the standalone and the financlal statements of the holding and
subsidiary companies respectively, Material items however are disclosed as part of notes 10 consolidated
financial statements.
6. Previous year's ligures are regrouped and reclassiled wherever considered necessany.
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Notes Torming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements

SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED ——

Rupees
G As at A1st March, As ot 31st March, Asal 1sl Apnl,
Fartisahr 2018 2017 2016
Mote 3t Investments
Equity Shares in Balajh Amincs Lid 2944, (WHD 2,544, (e 2,944, 0K
{Including bonus shares {Chisted value as on 31032018 Rs 25 42/ . - .
In Subdidiaires -
Sri KPR Infra & Projects Lid - - -
Indira Vikus Potra (To be encashed) 200 204 204
Mational Savings Certificate] To be encashed) 25500 25,500 25,500
Totl 190, TN 2.5, THM) 2.4, T
Mate ¢ Loans
Laan to related pany (Subsidiony )
Tatal * * -
SNote 4: (ihers non Curreal Assels
Dieposits B.7I5153 B 745012 B741.612
Ohihers L
Tutal N.725.253 K TAZ012 B.742.012
Nole 5 : Inventories
1A% verified, valued and certified by the Management|
Raw Material L514,150 4357011 3,73, B560
Work-in-Process 10,753,642 16.916,737 1737281
Finished Goods 59,633 352 46,539,393 62 438,772
Traded Shures 589,230 589,230 SR0230
Contrict work in progress ThuS 3L 6% BlLO1933S 146,520,519
Taotal 120,02 1008 149,721 6k 223,040,958
Mote 62 Investmenis
Mutual Fund Inyvestments - 5, [0, (WD -
Total - &, (WW), (W
Note 7: Trade Reccivables
{Unsevured amd considered gomd)
Secured considered good pLLR b 84,117,353 107,341,105
Toal 204, B, 117,353 IU?IHIiIﬂ.‘ :
Note 8; Cash and cash cquivalents &uﬂ —
Cash in lamd 3281 1,739,010 TIT6RT2
Tutal 3,281 1,739,010 TIT,672
Nole 9: Bank balances oiher than above balunces with scheduled banks
In current accotinls 6,520,852 6,016423 215,133
In margin money on term loan (TMIY) . S, (e, (R -
Short termi deposit with SBI BT 0,959,757 06, 773,554
Total w |"'i$i‘J"|’=!IH[l ol % ﬂ?
Nate 10 Ofhers
GST credit 15877010 124,008 183583
Income Tax Pakd including TTYS T AL DT 21,365,166 7516232
F5I¥ 1T06HYH53 122,511,786 T3,.248, 04
Investment in chits T, (Wb - -
Advanee for cipital goods TR A0 (Wb - .
Otlers 1401, Sh8 9.914,356 10,165,982
Total 123426423 153,915,316 91,114,761
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Mote 11 : Equity share capital
i Authorised
2,10,00,000  Equity Shares of Rs, 10/- cach.

b, Dssuoed, subseribed & paid op
2,01,45,695 Equity Shares of Bs. 10/ cuch fully pard up

. Par value of shares
d. Number of shares ouistanding at begining of the vear

Changes during the vear
Number of shares outstunding ait end of the year

21 {4400, D 210,000,040 210,000, 00
2 111 AHML DHHD 2100, 0000, (HB0D 210,000, 0THD
201 456,950 201,456,950 201,456,950
2011456950 201,436,930 201,456,950
- (LS Iv-
10,145,695 20,145,695 20,145 695
20,145,695 20,145,695 20,145,695

f. Particulars of each shareholder holding more than 5% of share capital

S No,  Name of the Sharchalder

Mo of shares %%

Mo of shares %%

Moo of shares %%

1. N.kishan Reddy

N.Vincel Reddy

N. Vijayva

N. Vineela

. Raja Reddy

o [on] g fusafrn

NBOS Technologies Private Limited

194708
1S54
17TAR0RS
1600063
1483002
1 DIEEEHD

P67
A1
Rl
43
»
A%

147085
1895554
1TIT0RS
L
| 453802
1 1R

Q.67
241
A0
43
.37
549

1547085
1895554
1 TAE0RE
| e
1485802
1 105600

Q6T
241
E.A60
431
137
L49

Ih. The company has only one class of shares Le. Equity Shares,

Note 12 ¢ Other Equity - Reserves & Surplus
Siate Subsidy
(ieneral Reserve
Revaluation Reserve
Retained Eamings

4,702,036

15,084,951
2R RI0. 966
182.§20,001

4,702,036
18,054,951

344,186,419

4,702,036
1E,(084.951

378445017

Tudal

G 447,854

36,973 406

301,232,904

Mote 13 : Borrowings
Securcd
Term Loans
Stote Bank of Indin, SME brunch, Saifubaod

[(The above term loan bs issued by fimst chorge in wind mill s
Ananatopur, Andhra Pradedh, (Previous vearSRI Commencial Branch
Reon, secured by wind mall &t Gandikots, Kdapa, Amdhra Pradesh) amd
weciined by second charpe onearlier assels acquined ol of bank fnance.
Collateral of personnel property both immovable and movable (sharcs
held in listed company) of N Kishan Heddy Diirecior of the company.
The following is guarintced by Direetors of the compant Sri. N, Kishan
Reddy, Sr.N.Srinath Reddy, Srilndrasena Reddy, So.0.Raja Reddy.
Sri MK Sudarshan Reddy,  SriMoviml  Reddy,  Smi.N. Vinitha,
SmLGSunitha and SmiLRachana Reddy in addition thereto personnel
guaranees of Sri.AMarasimha Reddy and SnA Bhoopal Reddy. The
total amouinl guarantéed as above is term loan - Rs6.3% crones pavable
in 25 quanerly instalments)
Indian Renewable Energy Development Agency Limited

{Secured by first charge on wind electric generator mt Madhya Pradesh
and further puasanteed by the Directors of the company Sn.A Bhoopal
|rexddy, Sn.A Narasimha Reddy, SN K. Sudershan Reddy, SriuN. Kishan
Reddy and SriN.Raja Reddy. The extent of guaraniee provided by all
Directors is Ra. 1038 crores, the werm loan is payvable in 30 quanerly
Inetalments)

47082777

19,795,979

51182905

53,089,325

13,840,920

5, 356, (W)
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(1) B Finange

SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED ——

N0, (MM
(IS H] car loan GROLGID
{iiKotak Mahindra car loan 6,266,801
(v} Axas Hank Cor loan . - 11,710
Unsecured
Others 10000, 00 Q007,950 22,203,951
From FHreciors
Dieliernsd Salies Tax 20,574,432 23,227,798 28226379
Total| 195 400,618 I}bé[i}.'ﬂti 129,638, 0
NOTE 14 @ (her finance obligations
Perfarmance Retention Monies N M, ) Té A0 30,176,303 30,176,303
Total| 30,1 Th 303 0,176,303 30,170,303
NOTE 15: DefMerred Tox Linhility
Beginning of the year 102,379,976 95,509,531 FE022,477
Add = DelTered tax Fadslityimeet arising on account of fiscal
allowance on fixed assseis
TOE0,050 6800440 (2,452,540
Met Deferred Tax Liahility 10 A 00,034 102379976 95,560,531
Note 16 : Borrowings
Cash eredit focility - Stute Bank of India, Commercial Branch, K T2045519 120,031 309 133,399,159
Tuolal| 72045519 | 20,03 309 133,359,159
Mote 17 ¢ Trade payabiles
Sundry Creditors - 315 604 76T Bty
Diues v Small Scale Indusaries - 2,204, 148 2440192
Raw materials LASTHGT 2645342 3376065
Expenses 1002545 5067133 4,165,586
Suppeers 23 249 S 70,180 391 57,441,976
Contracts 145,026,781 K3.992.347 47,590,480
fers 6,491,020 4,878,560 8,352,270

Note 18 : Other Current lHabilities

Total 178522 527 168,575 525 124 10134, 455

Installment for secured term Losns doe within one year 200,338 24,300,338 341 T2, bR

(hthers 17318627 8,206,144 $.872,200

Oithiers - 11 3R, (000 -
Taotal) 31615, 5465 43,850,482 44,044 265

Note 19 : Provisions

Ineome Tax 1,340,955 1,340,957 12,320,613

(Mhers _ NS.&II 172,627 59,243
Total 1546, 156 1,513,584 12,909,856
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SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED ——

{ Rupees )

For the Period

For the Period

PFarticulars ended March|ended March 31,
31, 2018 2017
MNote 20 : Revenue From Operations
Sale of Asbestos Cement Pressure Pipes 12,43,29.321 0.21,34,536
Less : Excise duty 1,79,59.923 1,601,456
10,63,69.398 8.39.73.080
Sale of rraded goods 5.76.401 17,35, 882
Giross Contract Receipls A7.58,00,591 73.59.84.905
Sale of Wind Electric Power 10,13,59,070 £.61.87.741
Total 58,41,05,460 90,78 81,608
MNote 21 : Other Income
Interest income 1591078 43,23.906
Dividend Income 312,319 2 BR 926
Profit on sale of vehicles - 231,410
Profit on sale of mutual funds 19,658,930 ¥3,39233
Proceeds of Insurance Maturity 71,92,965 -
Incentive from IREDA 53,89, 342 7,098,345
Discount Received 390,242 3.43.248
Company supervison charges 4037, 790 T7.03.250
Chit dividend 1,75, (1M =
Total 2,10,57,666 2,20,28,318
Note 22 : Cost of material consumed
Opening Stock 43,57.011 38,03,19618
Add: Purchases 12,41,89,.345 3,08,76,571
12,85,40,350 41,11,96,189
Less @ Closing stock 25,14,150 43,57,011
Total 12.60,32,2006 40,68,39,178
Note 23: Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods & Work in
Process
{a) Opening Stock
Finished Goods 4,68,39,393 4,68,39,395
Work-in -process 9,79.35972 9. 7935972
Sub- Total {a) 14.47,75,365 14,47,75,367
i(b) Closing Stock
Finished Goods 5,96,33,352 6,24 38772
Work-in -process 8,72,84.300 15,62,58,100
Sub- Total (b) 14,69,17,718 21,86,96,872
Difference of (a) and () Inerease (-} / Decrease(+) (2,142,353) (73,921,505)
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SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED ——

Note 24: Manufacturing and civil wok expense Expenses

Repairs & Maintenance - Plant & Machinery 391,900 10,550
Building & Others 1,433,584 1,526,116
Power & Fuel 6,943 863 5,495472
Stores & Spares Consumed 2. 181,995 766,764
Loading & Unloading Expenses 7,256,103 1,836,603
Other Expenses 565,107 112,414
Direct Civil Work Expenses 224,434,840 179,122,317
Duties and Taxes 728,090 1,500,000
Insurance premiuwm on contracls 130,520 138,928
Tuotal 24.41,16,002 19,035,090, 1 64
Mote 25 ¢ Emplovee benefits
Salarics, Wages and other allowances 1,28,28,617 1,08,75,758
Contribution to Providem Fund 12,24, 768 11.63.510
Contribution 1o E5] 463,451 467,715
Suaff Welfare Expenses 4.14.261 36,032,726
Conveyace 21,39.5206 -
Security Services 487,014 5.19.349
Ciratuity 22,006,800 14,849,001
Professional Tax 22,500 22,500
Total 1,97.86,997 1.51,.40,559
Mote 26 : Finance Cost
Interest on Term Loan 148,832,202 3,09,02.367
Interest on Cash Credit 8E,54,396 -
Interest on Unsecued Loans & Others 20.00,291 -
Bank Charges 71,053,831 34.30.107
Tuotal 3.28.40,720 3,43,32,474
Mote 27 Other Expenses
Rent 4.00,500 3,660,000
Insurance 33.98,716 34,02,440
Trading ltems 45.17.106 37.59.313
Auditors Remuneration 8.50,000 11,50,000
VAT/CST T.27,392 23.43.250
Dhirectors Remuoneration 1,69 00,000 1.47.00,000
Windmill Expenses 1,22,08,314 -
Other Expenses 1.81,40,7749 3,07,95,137
Total 5,71,52,807 5,65,10,140
—— 30" Annual Report 2017-18 84 —




FORM MGT-11
PROXY FORM
[Fursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013
and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules. 2014)

SR1 KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIM: L20200TGI9ERPLCOO91ST
5" Floor, KPR House, Mear Anand Theatre, Sardar Patel Road. Secunderabad - 500 003
Phone: +91 40 27847121, 2TR19868, Fax: +91 40 27892076
E-mail: bwpl9@yahoo.com

Mame of the member;

Registered Address:

E-mall I1d:

Folio Moy Client 1d*:

DF 1D*:

*Applicable for investors holding shares in electronic form.
If Wite, being the member(s) of the above named Company. hereby appoint

1. Mame:
Address:
E-rmail Id:

Signature:

Or failing him

2. Mame:
MAddress:
E-rmail Id:
Signature:

Or failing him

3. Mame:
Address:
E-rnail 1d:
Signature:

as my proxy to attend and vole (on a poll) for me and on my behalf at the Annual General Meeting to be held on
Saturday ., the 2%th day of September, 2018 at 10.00 A.Mat Nagaruna Function Hall, Wagarjuna Magar,
Yellareddyguda, (Backside of Chermas Showroom). Ameerpet. Hyderabad-500072, Telangana and at any
adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions ac are indicated below:



::: RESOLUTION WVOTE (Pls mention no of shares)
ORDIMARY BUSIMESS FOR ACAINST ABSTAIN
1. Adoption of Standalone & Consolidated Financial Statements,
2 Declaration of Dividend,
3. Re-appointment of Shri. Srinath Reddy Mallaas Director liable to
rirtire by rotation.
4. Re-appointment of Shri. Kithan Reddy Mallaas Director liable to
retire by rotation.
5 Ratification of Appointment of Statutory Auditars
SPECIAL BUSINESS
B Re-appointment of Shri, Bhoopal Reddy Aletias Whole-time
Directorinduding remuneration thereon,
Signed this day of . 2018,
Affix
Revenue
Stamp
Signature of the member Signature of Froxy holder(s)
Notes:
1 This form. in order to be effective. should be duly stamped. completed, signed and deposited at the registered
office of the Company, not lesx than 48 hours before the Annual Ceneral Meeting (on or before September
27, 2018 at 10,00 AM., I5T)
2. Member/ Proxy holder should bring his/ her copy of the Annual Report for reference at the Meeting.




SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIN: L20200TG1988PLCO0915T
5" Floor, KPR House, Near Anand Theatre, Sardar Patel Road, Secunderabad - 500 003
Phone: +£01 40 27847121, 27919868, Fax: +91 40 27892076
E-mail: bwpl3@yahoo.com

ATTENDANCE SLIP
{To be presented at the entrance)

Mame

Address

DP ld®

Client ld*

Folio Mo.

Ma. of shares held

*Applicable for investors holding shares in electronic form.
| certify that | am a member/ proxy/ authorized representative for the member of the Company.
| hereby record my presence at the 30 Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held at Nagarjuna Function

Hall, Magarjuna Nagar, Yellareddyguda, (Behind Chermas Showroom), Ameerpel, Hyderabad - 500073 on Saturday,
the 29* day of September, 2018 at 10.00 A.M.

Member's/ Proxy's Signature

Note: Please filf up the attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the meeting hall.




PRINTED MATTER
BOOK-POST

If undelivered please return to :

SRI KPR INDUSTRIES LIMITED
5% Floor, KPR House,

S.P. Road, Secunderabad- 500 003.
Telangana, INDIA.



